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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
GENERAL

PMC Commercial Trust (the "Company") is a comméieiader that originates loans to small businessrernises, which loans are primarily
collateralized by first liens on real estate of thkated business. The Company lends primarilyotodwers who operate in the lodging
industry. The Company also targets commercialestilte, service, retail and manufacturing industiidde Company was formed on June 4,
1993 and commenced operations on December 28,d983eal estate investment trust ("REIT") purstmitite Texas Real Estate Investn
Trust Act. The Company generates income from istggayments and other related fee income froneitdihg activities. The investments of
the Company are managed pursuant to an investnamgement agreement with PMC Advisers, LTD ("PM@iers" or the "Investment
Manager" formerly known as PMC Advisers, Inc.)imgirect wholly-owned subsidiary of PMC CapitalcI{("PMC Capital"). The Company
is an affiliate of PMC Capital, which primarily eages in the business of originating loans to stmadinesses under loan guarantee and
funding programs sponsored by the Small BusinesaiAidtration (the"SBA"). Capitalized terms not atlése defined herein shall have the
meanings set forth in the Glossary.

The Company's principal business objective is taimae shareholders' returns by expanding its lpamfolio while adhering to its
underwriting criteria. The Company currently haéhprincipal strategies to achieve this objectiiest, the Company expects to continue to
benefit from the established customer base of PN@it&l due to the referral system available throBYC Advisers. Many of the Compan
existing and potential borrowers have other prgjéitat are currently financed by PMC Capital; hosve??MC Capital's borrowers' financing
needs have grown over time and now exceed thegliimits set for SBA approved loan programs. In &ditborrowers who have financial
strength and stability in excess of the SBA loamgpaim criteria represent lending opportunities.odgcthe Company is seeking to expand its
relationship with national hotel and motel francingsto secure a consistent flow of lending oppatiem Third, the Company will continue to
obtain cost-effective financing to maximize its@th through structured financing arrangements ahdrdunding sources. On March 12,
1996, the Company completed a private placemeet'Rhivate Placement") of $29,500,000 of Fixed Ratan Backed Notes, Series 1996-1
(the "Notes") through a special purpose affilistthe Company, PMC Commercial Receivable Limitediaship, a Delaware limited
partnership (the "Partnership”). The Company owlirgctly or indirectly, all of the interests in tRartnership. In connection with the private
placement, the Notes received a "AA" rating fronffl@Phelps Credit Rating Co.

LOAN ORIGINATIONS

To date, a significant portion (96.8%) of the Comya loan portfolio consists of loans to small besis owners in the lodging industry. The
majority of the Company's loans in the lodging isitly are to owner-operated facilities generallyemuhtional hotel or motel franchises. As
of December 31, 1996, (i) 96.7% of the Companytstanding loan portfolio consisted of loans for #foguisition, renovation and
construction of hotels, and (ii) Holiday Inn andy®dnn franchisees accounted for 21.1% and 18.6%fectively, of the Company's
outstanding loan portfolio. Management believes limarowers in the hotel and motel franchise induate underserved by traditional lenc
sources.

The Company operates from the offices of the Inaest Manager in Texas, Florida, Georgia and Arizama management anticipates the
Company will conduct operations from any futuraafof the Investment Manager. The Investment Managceives loan referrals from
PMC Capital and solicits loan applications on bebathe Company from borrowers, through persomaltacts, attendance at trade shows,
meetings and correspondence with local chambererofnerce, direct mailings, advertisements in tadaications and other marketing
methods. The



Company is not responsible for any compensatid?M& Capital for referrals. In addition, the Compdras generated a significant
percentage of loans through referrals from lawyatspuntants, real estate brokers, loan brokergxisting borrowers. In some instances the
Company may make payments to non-affiliated indigld who assist in generating loan applicationt) siich payments generally not
exceeding 1% of the principal amount of the loamoligh December 31, 1996, the Company has not wraclemmitted to any such payme

The Investment Manager, PMC Capital and the Companrg entered into a loan origination agreemeset '{tloan Origination Agreement")
designed to avoid conflicts of interest regardimg lban origination function. The Loan Originatidgreement generally requires that loans
which meet the Company's underwriting criteria toeded by the Company, provided that funds are abi@l In such event, loans will not be
made by PMC Capital other than: (i) loans in agioal principal amount not exceeding $1.1 milliohigh qualify for the SBA Section 7(a)
or small business investment company ("SBIC") Ipeograms utilized by its subsidiaries and (ii) lggdoans to be refinanced by SBA
Section 7(a) upon approval of the SBA loan applicatGenerally, the Company originates loans tadyers who exceed one or more of the
limitations applicable to the SBA Section 7(a) &®BIC loan programs utilized by PMC Capital's sulasids. The Company will not origine
loans in principal amounts less than $1.1 millidmich qualify for SBA Section 7(a) or SBIC loan prams unless PMC Capital is unable to
originate such loans because of insufficient ateldunds.

All prospective investments are considered by tivestment Manager for investment by the Companthérevent that the Company does
have funds available, lending opportunities presgtd the Company may be originated by PMC Capitéts subsidiaries.

Upon receipt of a completed loan application, tineestment Manager's credit department (which @ e credit department for PMC
Capital) conducts: (i) an analysis of the loan Whitay include either a third-party appraisal ouaéibn, by the Investment Manager, of the
property collateralizing the loan to assure conmaéawith loan-to-value ratios, (ii) a site inspeatgenerally by a member of senior
management of the Investment Manager, (iii) a rewéthe borrower's business experience and (oredit history and an analysis of debt
service coverage and debt-to-equity ratios.

The Investment Manager's loan committee (whichsis the loan committee of PMC Capital), which isngwised of members of the
Company's senior management, makes a determingitiomespect to each loan application. The InvestnManager's loan committee
generally meets on a daily basis and either apgrtheloan application as submitted, approvesahe application subject to additional
conditions or rejects the loan application. Aftdoan is approved, the credit department will pre@nd submit to the borrower a good faith
estimate and cost sheet detailing the anticipadstb®f the financing. The closing department nesithe loan file and assigns the loan to the
Company's outside counsel, the fees of whom acklpathe borrower. Prior to authorizing disbursehfenany funding of a loan, the closi
department reviews the loan documentation obtdired the closing attorney.

After a loan is closed, the Investment Managergicgag department (which is also the servicing aiément of PMC Capital) is responsible
on an ongoing basis for (i) obtaining all finandid#brmation required by the loan documents, (@ifying that adequate insurance remains in
effect, (iii) continuing Uniform Commercial Codenéincing statements evidencing the loan, if requifieyl collecting and applying loan
payments, and (v) monitoring delinquent accounts.

LENDING ACTIVITIES

During the years ended December 31, 1996 and 188%;ompany funded loans to 32 and 31 corporatjearsnerships or individuals for
approximately $40.4 and $31.7 million and colleatechmitment fees of approximately $1.3 million &%#6,000, respectively.

The Company purchased two loans with a face val$4,602,000 for $1,325,000 from certain governraknt
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agencies during the year ended December 31, 1%8ofiginal discount of $177,000 on these loametited against loans receivable and is
being amortized over the remaining life of the maburing the years ended December 31, 1996 angl, #gp@roximately $30,000 and
$26,000, respectively of the discount was recoghainterest income. Subsequent to December 34, 18 Company has purchased no
loans.

Approximately 32% of the Company's loan portfolgoad December 31, 1996 consisted of loans to barsw Texas. No other state had a
concentration of 10% or greater at December 316188December 31, 1995, approximately 32% and d2%e Company's loan portfolio
consisted of loans to borrowers in Texas and Magjlaespectively. The Company's loan portfolio wpproximately 97% and 96%
concentrated in the lodging industry at Decemberl396 and 1995, respectively.

When originating a loan, the Company charges a dtmment fee. In accordance with Statement of Firaln&ccounting Standards ("SFAS")
No. 91, this no-refundable fee, less direct costs associatedtivtiorigination, is deferred and included as acédn of the carrying value of
loans receivable. These net deferred commitmenstdezrecognized as an adjustment of yield ovelifthef the related loan. The Company
had approximately $1.4 million and $975,000 inureamortized deferred commitment fees at Decembet @6 and 1995, respectively.

LOAN PORTFOLIO

From December 28, 1993 (commencement of operattbnsjigh December 31, 1996, the Company has fuadedygregate principal amount
(including purchased loans) of approximately $110iion related to 114 loans. The weighted averagerest rate for the Company's loans
outstanding as of December 31, 1996 was 11.1%.

All loans are paying as agreed. From inceptionughoDecember 31, 1996, the Company experiencedamlbsses and no charge-offs.

All loans originated by the Company presently pdevior fixed interest rates. The weighted averaggrést rates for loans funded during the
years ended December 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994 ahd period from commencement of operations (DeezrB, 1993) to December
1993 were 10.86%, 11.42%, 11.05% and 11.50%, ré&spBc The following table sets forth the intereates charged under the Company's
portfolio for the loans originated for the periagdrh inception to December 31, 1993 and the yeade@December 31, 1994, 1995 and 1996.

INTEREST RATES AND PRINCIPAL AMOUNTS OF LOANS ORIGI NATED (2)
(IN THOUSANDS)

INTEREST RATES

PERIOD ORIGINATED 10.00-10.49%  10. 50-10.99% 11.00-11.49% 11.50-11.99% 12.0 0-12.25% TOTAL
Inception to December 31,

1993 (1)eeveeeeeieeeenn $ - $ - $ - $ 3,216 $ -- $ 3,216
Year ended December 31

1994 s - 19,181 4,263 10,083 131 33,658
Year ended December 31

1995 i - 3,562 8,469 19,459 221 31,711
Year ended December 31

1996 .oveeiieieees 3,978 27,102 4,595 4,755 - 40,430

Total $ 3,978 $ 49,845 $17,327 $37,51 $ 352 $109,015

Percentage of Portfolio 3.7% 45.7% 15.9% 34.4% 0.3% 100.00%

(1) The Company commenced operations on Decembdr923.
(2) Does not include purchased loans.



The following table sets forth a breakdown of tt@r@any's loan portfolio at December 31, 1996 tadwers involved in the lodging
(national franchises and independent hotels) antheercial real estate industries:

Principal Percentage

No. of Outstanding of
Loan s  (Inthousands) Portfolio

Holiday Inn (1) ..occovveevnenneee. 20 $19,726 21.1%
Days Inn (2) ..cccovveviiiiiiieeens 16 17,310 18.5%
Comfort Inn (3) ..cvvvveeeiiiieenne 9 9,730 10.4%
Ramada Inn .........cccceviieeenne 5 6,887 7.3%
Best Western (4) .. 7 5,819 6.2%
Quality Inn (5) ...... 4 5,417 5.8%
Hampton Inn (6) .......ccoeeveeeenne 6 4,520 4.8%
Howard Johnsons (7) .........cc....... 4 4,179 4.5%
Econolodge ...........ccooeevninnnne 3 3,460 3.7%
SUPEr 8 . 4 2,869 3.1%
Sleep INN (8) ..eveeveviiiiieiiiis 3 2,129 2.3%
Travelodge (9) ...ccooveeriiiineennn. 2 968 1.0%
Clarion Inn ........ccooevevvinnnenn. 1 896 1.0%
Knights Inn ..., 1 630 0.7%
Microtel Inn ........ccooeeeiniins 1 280 0.3%
Wingate Inn ......ccccoooiiieennne 1 177 0.2%

Total of Franchise Affiliates 87 84,997 90.9%
Independent Hotels ................... 7 5,436 5.8%
Commercial Real Estate ............... 2 3,049 3.3%
Total oo 96 $93,482 100.0%

(1) Represents (i) seven loans originated for Hglithn franchisees with $7,578,000 principal outdiag which represents 8.1% of the loan
portfolio, including one furniture, fixtures andwegment loan ("FFE Loan") of $153,000 and one SB& Program loan of $570,000, and (ii)
thirteen loans originated for Holiday Inn Expressnthisees with $12,148,000 principal outstandihicivrepresents 13.0% of the loan
portfolio, including one FFE Loan of $51,000 ané:@BA 504 Program loan of $158,000.

(2) Includes one SBA 504 Program loan of $537,000.

(3) Represents (i) seven loans originated for Coniifim franchisees with $7,595,000 principal outsliag which represents 8.1% of the loan
portfolio, including two SBA 504 Program loans fotg $1,366,000, and

(i) two loans originated for Comfort Inn Suitesifichisees with $2,135,000 principal outstandingctvinepresents 2.3% of the loan portfolio.
(4) Includes one FFE Loan of $251,000.

(5) Includes one loan for a Quality Inn Suites &laisee with $1,980,000 principal outstanding whigpresents 2.1% of the portfolio.

(6) Includes two FFE Loans of $685,000.

(7) Includes one FFE Loan of $55,000.

(8) Includes one SBA 504 Program loan of $267,000.

(9) Includes one SBA 504 Program loan of $122,000.



LOANS ORIGINATED OR PURCHASED BY QUARTER (1)

1994 1995 1996
(IN THOUSAN DS)
First Quarter .............. $ 7,039 $ 9,32 8 $ 4,830
Second Quarter ............. 13,594 11,11 0 8,801
Third Quarter .............. 6,471 4,44 1 12,955
Fourth Quarter ............. 7,879 6,83 2 13,844

i
©®
IN
o
~
w
o

$ 34,983 $ 31,71

(1) The Company commenced operations on Decemhdi9®3 and funded a $3.2 million loan in the pefiotih commencement of
operations through December 31, 1993.

The following table sets forth the amount of thex@any's loans originated and repaid for the peaindlyears indicated:

PERIOD FROM
JUNE 4, 1993
YEARS ENDED (DATE OF
DECEMBER 31, INCEPTION) TO
DECEMBER 31,
1996 1995 1994 1993 (1)
(IN THOUSANDS)
Loans receivable - beginning of period ...... $59,129 $ 32,694 $ 3,119 $ -
Loans originated or purchased ............... 40,430 31,711 34,983 3,216
Loan repayments (2) .......cccceeevuneennn. (7,181) (4,992) (4,862) -
Other adjustments (3) .......ccccceeeinnnes (397) (284) (546) 97)
Loans receivable - end of period ............ $91,981 $ 59,129 $ 32,694 $ 3,119

(1) The Company commenced operations on Decembdr923.
(2) Includes the payoff on certain SBA 504 Progtaans and prepaid loans.
(3) Includes effect of amortization of loans puséd at a discount and commitment fees collectediwdwie accounted for in accordance with

SFAS No. 91.

OPERATIONS

During the year ended December 31, 1996, the Coynipaneased its total assets and loan portfolicenmaianagement through utilization of
proceeds from the issuance of the Notes and agotiéring of common shares of beneficial inte(@&ommon Shares").

On March 12, 1996, the Partnership completed theaterPlacement. The Company owns, directly orrgadly, all of the interests of the
Partnership. The Notes, issued at par, which hatatad maturity in 2016 and bear interest
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at the rate of 6.72% per annum, were collateraligedn initial amount of approximately $39.7 mifliof loans contributed by the Compan
the Partnership. In connection with the Private@taent, the Notes were given a rating of "AA" byfi&i Phelps Credit Rating Co. The
contributed loans were originated or purchasechbyGompany in accordance with its lending stratagy underwriting criteria. The
Partnership has the exclusive obligation for thgayenent of the Notes, and the holders of the Nwde® no recourse to the Company or its
assets in the event of nonpayment. The net prodemusthe issuance of the Notes (approximately $2Tillion after giving effect to costs of
$450,000 and a $1.9 million initial reserve depbsid by the trustee as collateral) were distridutethe Company in accordance with its
interest in the Partnership. The Company used appetely $10.3 million of such proceeds to pay dawatstanding borrowings under its
credit facility and the remainder to originate Iean accordance with its underwriting criteria.

On July 2, 1996, the Company completed the sakrmillion Common Shares in a public offering andd®® Common Shares directly to
certain officers and trust managers of the Compa@hg.net proceeds to the Company from these isssamere $30.4 million. In July 1996,
the Company sold an additional 275,000 Common Shawesuant to the exercise of the over-allotmetibofy the underwriters of the
offering, for additional net proceeds of approxietatb4.1 million (collectively with the previoussisances, the "Offering"). The proceeds of
the Offering are being used to originate additidoahs in accordance with the Company's underwyitiiteria. In connection with the
Offering, the Company incurred approximately $580,th costs which were offset against additionadfa capital at the time of the
Offering.

UNDERWRITING CRITERIA

The Company primarily originates loans to smallibesses that (i) exceed the net worth, asset, incanmber of employees or other
limitations applicable to the SBA programs utilizeg PMC Capital, (ii) require funds in excess of$thillion without regard to SBA
eligibility requirements, or (iii) require funds v PMC Capital does not have available and whitiemvise meet the Company's
underwriting criteria. Such loans ("Primary Investits") are primarily collateralized by first lieos real estate of the related business, are
personally guaranteed by the principals of thetiestobligated on the loans and are subject t€€thrapany's underwriting criteria.

The underwriting criteria applied by the Compangtaluate prospective borrowers generally reqiues borrowers to (i) provide first-lien
real estate mortgages not exceeding 70% of therlessppraised value or cost, (ii) provide prowesmnagement capabilities, (iii) meet certain
criteria with respect to historical or projectedtieoverage, and (iv) have principals with satisfaccredit histories and provide personal
guarantees, as applicable.

Pursuant to management's investment policiesaat 5% of the Company's assets must be utilizéahtbthe Primary Investments. In
addition, the Company may utilize a maximum of 28Bits assets to (i) purchase from certain govemtaieagencies and other sellers, loans
on which payments are current at the time of then@amy's commitment to purchase such loans and whégt the Company's underwriting
criteria, (ii) invest in other commercial loans letgralized by real estate, and (iii) invest inl estate (collectively, the "Other Investments"),
provided that such Other Investments do not affexiability of the Company to maintain its quakfion as a REIT for Federal income taxes
purposes under the Internal Revenue Code of 1@8&ma&nded (the "Code"). Management of the Compasytoad discretion in evaluating
and pursuing investment opportunities.

LOAN PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS
As a result of the application of the Company'samdliting criteria, the Company's loan portfoliostthe following characteristics:

(i) All loans used by borrowers to acquire reabtstand/or construct improvements thereon (thel'Rstate Loans") are secured by first liens
on such real estate or improvements thereon. Gignezach of the



related loans used to acquire furniture, fixtuned aquipment for certain of such real estate (Ef€E'Loans") is secured by a first lien on the
furniture, fixtures and equipment acquired with gineceeds of such loan and by a second lien oreddgroperty of the borrower under the
related Real Estate Loans. Other additional prageedf certain borrowers or guarantors have beed as additional collateral in some
instances.

(i) All originated loans are guaranteed by thenpipal(s) of the borrowers.

(iii) The loan amounts of Real Estate Loans (togethith related FFE Loans) are generally equaktess than 70% of the fair value or cost
of the primary collateral. When necessary, credlitamcements, such as additional collateral, ar@rmudd to assure a maximum of 70% loan-
to-value ratio.

The Company's loan portfolio also has the followéh@racteristics:

a. At December 31, 1996, the Company had 96 loatstamding with an aggregate principal amount anting of approximately $93.5
million.

b. At December 31, 1996, all loans were payinggreed, and none of the loans were more than 30d&yguent.

c. Borrowers are principally involved in the lodgimdustry (96.7% as of December 31, 1996). Thearader of the loan portfolio is
comprised of two loans in the commercial officetaémarket.

d. The Company has not loaned more than 10% af#ets to any single borrower.

e. At December 31, 1996, the outstanding prinapabunts of the Real Estate Loans ranged from appetgly $177,000 to $2,446,000 and
the outstanding principal amounts of FFE Loans eafigom approximately $51,000 to $584,000.

f. All originated loans provide for interest paynteat fixed rates.

g. All originated loans, other than bridge loanstfe SBA

Section 504 program (the "SBA 504 Program"), haigimal maturities ranging from five to 20 yearsislhmay be extended, subject to
certain conditions, by mutual agreement of the Camypand the borrower until the loan is fully amzetl if such amortization period exceeds
the stated maturity.

h. Originated loans, other than SBA 504 Programdparovide for scheduled amortization (rangingrfrgix to 20 years). Substantially all
Real Estate Loans have balloon payment requirenfeshish may be extended at maturity, subject téaderconditions, by mutual agreement
of the Company and the borrower) and entitle thedveer to prepay all or part of the principal amfwsubject to a prepayment penalty.

i. At December 31, 1996, the weighted average neimgimaturity for the Company's portfolio of loanas approximately six years.
DELINQUENCY AND COLLECTIONS

All loans were current as of December 31, 1996caltth the Company has had from time to time, lahisquent for longer than 30 days. If
a borrower fails to make a required monthly paymt borrower will generally be notified by maftex 10 days and a late fee will generally
be assessed. If the borrower has not respondedae m



full payment within 20 days after the loan becomelinquent, a second notification letter will ba@sd-ollowing such notification, a

collection officer will initiate telephone contadfthe borrower has not responded or made fulhpayt within 30 days after the loan becomes
delinquent, a third natification letter will be ¢eand followup telephone contact will be made by the collectiffiter. In the event a borrow
becomes 45 days delinquent, a ten day demand \attdre sent to the borrower requiring the loarbobrought current within ten days. Af
the expiration of the ten day period, the Compaay proceed with legal action. The Company's pakith respect to loans which are in
arrears as to interest payments for a period iesxof 60 days is generally to discontinue theuat@f interest income. The Company will
deliver a default notice and begin foreclosure lgmddation proceedings when it determines thaspitrof these remedies is the most
appropriate course of action. The Company contipunabnitors loans for possible exposure to losstdrmnalysis, the Company reviews
various factors, including the value of the coltatesecuring the loan and the borrower's paymestothy. Based upon this analysis, a loan loss
reserve will be established on a case by case. @dsisugh December 31, 1996, no loan loss reseadebken established.

SBA SECTION 504 PROGRAM

The Company participates as a private lender irS®& 504 Program. Participation in the SBA 504 Paog offers an opportunity to enhance
the collateral status of loans. The SBA 504 Progpanvides assistance to small business enterprisgstaining subordinate long-term
financing by guaranteeing debentures availablautjiiacertified development companies (CDCs) fopthigose of acquiring land, buildings,
machinery and equipment and for modernizing, retiogar restoring existing facilities and sitestypical finance structure for an SBA 504
Program project would include a first mortgage ¢oge50% of the project cost from a private lenslech as the Company, a second
mortgage obtained through the SBA 504 Program tagerp to 40% of the project cost and a contributib at least 10% of the project cost
by the principals of the small business entergbimiag assisted. The Company generally requiresast 15% of the equity in a project to be
contributed by the principals of the borrower. Tingt mortgage is not guaranteed by the SBA. Altditothe total size of projects utilizing the
SBA 504 Program guarantees are unlimited, the maxiramount of subordinated debt in any individuajget generally is $750,000 (or $1
million for certain projects). Typical project cestange in size from $500,000 to $2.5 million. Aimess eligible for financing pursuant to the
SBA 504 Program must (i) be a fprefit corporation, partnership or proprietorship, not exceed $6 million in net worth, and (ifipt excee
$2 million in average net income (after Federabme taxes) for each of the previous two years.rfeimg pursuant to the SBA 504 Program
cannot be used for working capital or inventorynsmidating or repaying debt or financing a plaot lecated in the U.S. or its possessions.
As of December 31, 1996, the Company had approrim&B8 million outstanding which is anticipateda® paid off by permanent
subordinated financing provided by the SBA 504 Paioy

OTHER INVESTMENTS

The Company has purchased from certain governmagéaicies two loans secured by first liens onestite at a discount. The Investment
Manager has selected and evaluated such loans sudistantially the same underwriting criteria aggdble to originated loans. When
purchasing loans, underwriting information receibbgdhe Investment Manager, such as loan applicgtifinancial statements, property
appraisals and other loan documentation that waslaleed by the original lending institution mayde&dated. In such cases, the Investment
Manager will seek to supplement this informatiothvadditional data such as credit reports on bogrewgeographical analysis, industry
demographics, economic data and in selected cas@ent property appraisals or site visits. Prdfobs by sellers against contacting
borrowers might limit the Investment Manager'siaptb obtain accurate current information aboutrbwers and the Investment Manager
may have to rely on the original underwriting infation with limited ability to verify the informath. These loans are currently performin
agreed.

While the Company has not done so to date, it sy fmance real estate investors who are not operaf the properties financed. Such
loans would be collateralized by a lien on the esshte acquired or other real estate owned blgghewer or its principals. The personal
guaranty of one or more of the principals woulddgfly be



obtained. The loans would generally carry a fixate 0f interest and have maturities of five to 2@ng from the date of origination. In some
instances, there may be earlier maturity datestesdon which the interest rate may be modifiedstNtwans would provide for scheduled
monthly amortization and have a balloon paymentiregnent. In addition, the Company may also puretraal estate to hold in the
Company's investment portfolio.

BORROWER ADVANCES

The Company finances some projects during the nmtgin phase. At December 31, 1996, the Comparsyiwthe process of monitoring
construction projects with approximately $28.6 iaillin total commitments, of which $12.1 millionchbeen funded. As part of the
monitoring process to verify that the borrower'sigginvestment is utilized for its intended purppthe Company holds a portion of the
borrower's equity investment. These funds are itethby category (e.g., interest, inventory, cormsion contingencies, etc.) and are released
by the Company only upon presentation of approprdaicumentation relating to the construction prtojéo the extent possible, these funds
are utilized before any related loan proceeds slmidsed. At December 31, 1996, approximately $4ilbon of the borrower advances were
to be disbursed on behalf of borrowers and araidexd as a liability on the accompanying consolid&i@ance sheet.

LOAN COMMITMENTS

At December 31, 1996, the Company had approxim&®y3 million of loan commitments outstanding &stnall business concerns in the
lodging industry. The weighted average interes oait these loan commitments at December 31, 1996.&i@3%. In addition, the Company
had approximately $16.5 million of loan commitmeatgstanding on 17 partially funded constructicaini® and approximately $10.0 million
of loan commitments outstanding on 14 SBA 504 Raogloans. An additional $7.2 million in commitmeniade by the Investment Manay
had been designated for the Company at Decembdi9886, with a weighted average interest rate dd4%. subject to availability of funds.
These commitments are made in the ordinary courbasiness and, in management's opinion, are ginerathe same terms as those to
existing borrowers. Since some commitments expitieout the proposed loan closing, the total comedittmounts do not necessarily
represent future cash requirements. See "Manag&nizatussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiowl &esults of Operations--Liquidity
and Capital Resources".

TAX STATUS

The Company has elected to be taxed as a REIT Bwigion 856(c) of the Code. As a REIT, the Compgemnerally is not subject to Federal
income tax (including any applicable alternativanimum tax) to the extent it distributes at leas¥&f its REIT taxable income to
shareholders. The Company may, however, be suljeefrtain Federal excise taxes and state and taxas$ on its income and property.
REITs are subject to a number of organizational@etational requirements under the Code.

INVESTMENT MANAGER

The investments of the Company are managed by PE\@sArs pursuant to the Investment Management Ageae Effective July 1, 1996,
the Investment Management Agreement was amendadltmle compensation to the Investment Manageit$assistance in the issuance of
the Company's debt and equity securities. Such eosgiion includes a consulting fee based on (§%2f any offering fees (underwriting
placement fees) incurred by the Company pursuathietpublic offering or private placement of Comn&imares, and (ii) 50% of any issua
or placement fees incurred by the Company purdoahte issuance of the Company's debt securitipsederred shares of beneficial interest.
Pursuant to the amended Investment Management kgreethe Company incurred fees of approximateB1$200 as a cost of issuing its
Common Shares in the Offering, which have beerebtgainst additional paid-in capital at the tifi¢he Offering.
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Pursuant to the amended Investment Management éhgraethe quarterly servicing and advisory fee (Ba&se Fee") is equal to (i) 0.4167%
(1.67% on an annual basis) of the lesser of (aatleeage quarterly value of common equity capitgbdthe average quarterly value of all
invested assets and

(i) 0.21875% (0.875% on an annual basis) of tlifedince between the average quarterly value ofadisted assets and the average qua
value of common equity capital. For purposes ofuating the Base Fee, the average quarterly \alaemmon equity capital is not
increased by the proceeds received from any poffcing of Common Shares by the Company (othem fhasuant to the Company's
dividend reinvestment plan or any employee/trustagar benefit plan) during the 180 calendar daipgeémmediately following such public
offering. In no event will the aggregate annuakfekarged under the new agreement be greatertthewhich would have been charged had
there been no revision to the Investment Managegrégement.

Through June 30, 1996, pursuant to the Investmeamtagement Agreement, the Company was obligatedytdopthe Investment Manager,
quarterly in arrears, a base fee consisting ofaatqtly servicing fee of 0.125% of the Average Qeidy Value of All Assets, representing on
an annual basis approximately 0.50% of the Averageual Value of All Assets, and a quarterly advisfae of 0.25% of the Average
Quarterly Value of All Invested Assets, represamtim an annual basis approximately 1% of the Averagnual Value of All Invested
Assets. An additional advisory fee was payablééolhvestment Manager in an amount equal to théyatadetermined by multiplying the
Average Annual Value of All Invested Assets by 186 agnnum. All such advisory fees were reduced I8¢ 8th respect to the value of
Invested Assets that exceeded Common Equity Cagsitalresult of leverage.

Pursuant to the Investment Management Agreemesitiding amendments, the Company incurred an aggrejapproximately $1.6
million, $1.2 million and $ 429,000 in managemeegd for the years ended December 31, 1996, 1995984 respectively, $251,000 of
which has been offset against additional paid-pitehas a cost of the Company completing the @ftein July 1996. Of the total
management fees paid or payable to the Investmantlyer as of December 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994, %K1,85244,000 and $71,500,
respectively, have been offset against commitnesd fis direct costs of originating loans. Purstaatiite Investment Management
Agreement, no advisory fees were due to the Investilanager from inception through June 30, 1994.

COMPETITION

The Company believes its primary competitors ar&kbafinancial institutions and other lending comipa. Additionally, there are lending
programs which have been established by natioaatfisors in the lodging industry. Many of thestties may have greater financial and
larger managerial resources than the Company. Dnep@ny believes that it competes with such entiigesed on: (i) the interest rates,
maturities and payment schedules offered to bonew@) the reputation, experience and marketibijty of officers of the Investment
Manager, (iii) the timely credit analysis and demismaking processes followed by the Investment &fgm, and (iv) the renewal options
available to borrowers.

REPORTS TO SHAREHOLDERS

The Company provides annual reports to the holoie@mmon Shares containing audited financial statgs with a report thereon from the
Company's independent public accountants and, tgmprest, quarterly reports containing unauditedrfaial information for each of the first
three quarters of each fiscal year.

EMPLOYEES
The Company has no salaried employees. All perdaagaired for the Company's operations are praviolethe Investment Manager.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company's operations are conducted in theasfiid the Investment Manager in Texas, Florida,r@a@nd Arizona. Rental payments
incurred are paid by the Investment Manager putsigaihe Investment Management Agreement.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is involved from time to time in rowtilitigation incidental to its business. The Compdnes not believe that its current
proceedings will have a material adverse effedherresults of operations or financial conditiortted Company.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of shareholderisig the last quarter of the year ended Decer@bet 996
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PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY A ND RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The Common Shares have been traded on the AmeSicak Exchange (the "AMEX") under the symbol "PG@ice February 1995 and
from December 17, 1993 (the date the Common Sfiasebegan trading) through January 1995 on theddg National Market under the
symbol "PMCTS". On February 28, 1997, there wermgraxmately 650 holders of record of Common Shares the last reported sales price
of the Common Shares was $18.25. The followingetabts forth for the periods indicated the high lamdsales prices as reported on the
AMEX and the Nasdaq National Market and the divitleper share declared by the Company for eachprobd.

Regu lar  Special
Divid ends Dividends
Pe r Per
Quarter Ended High Low Sha re Share
March 31, 1994 .......... $15.25 $13.50 $0.2 40 -
June 30, 1994 ........... $15.38 $13.25 $0.2 40 -
September 30, 1994 ...... $15.00 $13.50 $0.2 40 -
December 31, 1994 ....... $14.25 $11.25 $0.2 80 $0.02
March 31, 1995 .......... $14.00 $11.75 $0.3 00 -
June 30, 1995 ........... $15.13 $12.25 $0.3 15 -
September 30, 1995 ...... $15.13 $13.75 $0.3 30 -
December 31, 1995 ....... $17.13 $13.88 $0.3 55 $0.08
March 31, 1996 .......... $17.88 $15.75 $0.3 70 -
June 30, 1996 ........... $17.38 $15.25 $0.3 80 -
September 30, 1996 ...... $16.88 $14.63 $0.3 85 -
December 31, 1996 ....... $18.00 $15.88 $0.3 90 $0.02
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ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth selected consoliddirancial data of the Company as of and for tbarg ended December 31, 1996, 1995 and
1994 and for the period from June 4, 1993 (dafea#ption) to December 31, 1993. The following d&tauld be read in conjunction with t
consolidated financial statements of the Compamlythe notes thereto and "Management's Discussidiaalysis of Financial Condition

and Results of Operations" appearing elsewheréisr-brm 10-K. The selected financial data preskhtdow has been derived from the
consolidated financial statements of the Comparljted by Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P., independent puatcountants, whose report with
respect thereto is included elsewhere on this Fdi+K.

Period F rom
June 4, 1993
Years Ended December 31, (date of in ception)
-------- to Decem ber 31,
1996 1995 1994 19 93
( in thousands, except share and per share informatio n)
Revenues:
Interest income-loans................ $ 8, 528 $ 5610 $ 2,289 $ 3
Interest and dividends - other
investments............cccccee..e. $ 1, 235 $ 325 $ 1,222 $ 13
Other inCome.........cccccveevvenens $ 385 $ 295 $ 180 $ -
Total revenues........c.ccoccveveeenen. $ 10, 148 $ 6230 $ 3,691 $ 16
Expenses
INterest .....ooevvvevvereeinnnne, 805 $ 222 $ 37 $ -
Advisory and servicing fees, net 992 $ 945  $ 357 $ -3
Other....cccoooviiiiiiciee 174 $ 167 $ 97 $ 1
Total expenses.... 971 $ 1334 % 491 $ 1
Net income........ccoeeevieeiieenne 177 $ 489% $ 3,200 $ 15
Weighted average common shares
outstanding..........ccccceeviiene 4,755, 289 3,451,091 3,430,009 3,09 9,530
Net income per common share............. $ 1 .51 $ 142 $ 093 $ 0.01
Dividends per common share.............. $ 1 .55 $ 138 $ 102 $ -3
Return on average assets (1)............ 7 .6% 8.8% 6.5% -(3)
Return on average common beneficiaries'
eqUItY (2).vveerveeriieiieeee 11 .3% 10.2% 6.9% -3
December 31,
1996 1995 1994 199 3
(in thousands)
Loans receivable........................ $ 91, 981 $ 59,129 $ 32,694 $ 3,119
Total assets.....cccevvervrverreenne $ 121, 749 $ 59,797 $ 51,785 $ 4 3,153
Notes payable .........cc.cccoeeveenee.. $ 26, 648 $ 7920 % - $ -
Beneficiaries' equity................... $ 85, 829 $ 48,183 $ 47,440 $ 4 2,941
Total liabilities and beneficiaries'
EQUILY eveeeieeeiiiee e $ 121, 749 $ 59,797 $ 51,785 $ 4 3,153

(1) Based on Average Annual Value of All Assets S8lossary."
(2) Based on the total beneficiaries' equity onfitse day of the year and on the last day of equdater of such year divided by five.
(3) Not applicable due to initial period of opeaais which commenced on December 28, 1993.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
OVERVIEW

The Company was incorporated in June 1993 and baxgberations prior to completion of its initial gighoffering (the "IPO") on December
28, 1993. During the years ended December 31, 11%8H and 1994, the Company originated and fund@#$million, $31.7 million and
$35.2 million of loans. The 1994 amount includess$tillion in purchased loans. The increase in fagdluring 1996 of $8.7 million (27%)
over 1995 was primarily a result of the increasedilability of working capital. All of the above &m originations were to corporations and
individuals in the lodging industry except for apgimately $800,000 during the year ended Decembet 396 and $2.7 million during the
year ended December 31, 19

As of December 31, 1996, the total portfolio outsiag was $93.5 million ($92 million after reduct®for loans purchased at a discount and
deferred commitment fees) with a weighted averagdractual interest rate of approximately 11.1%e Weighted average contractual
interest rate does not include the effects of theréization of discount on purchased loans or caimmeant fees on funded loans. Generally,
these loans are collateralized by first liens @l estate and are guaranteed, for all but one lmathe principals of the businesses financed.
Included in principal outstanding at December 396lare $3.0 million of interim financing which leleen advanced pursuant to the SBA
504 Program. Interest rates charged on such adsameeomparable to those which are customarilygetasby the Company.

CERTAIN ACCOUNTING CONSIDERATIONS

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdss#ts and liabilities and disclosure of contingesets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsveinges and expenses during the reporting perioaiahcesults could differ from those
estimates.

The Company follows the accounting practices piesdrby the American Institute of Certified Pubdccountants - Accounting Standards
Division in Statement of Position 75-2 "AccountiRgactices of Real Estate Investment Trusts" ("S&R'J. In accordance with SOP 75-2, a
loan loss reserve is established based on a deion, through an evaluation of the recoverabaityndividual loans, by the Board of Trust
Managers when significant doubt exists as to thimate realization of the loan. To date, no loassleeserves have been established. The
determination of whether significant doubt existd avhether a loan loss provision is necessarydohédoan requires judgement and consi
the facts and circumstances existing at the evialuaate. Changes to the facts and circumstancém dforrower, the lodging industry and
economy may require the establishment of signitiealdlitional loan loss reserves. At such time dsrdg@nation is made that there exists
significant doubt as to the ultimate realizatioradban, the effect to operating results may beeriadt

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 COMPARED TO THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

The net income of the Company for the years endezeBber 31, 1996 and 1995, was $7.2 million angl Sdllion, $1.51 and $1.42 per
share, respectively.

Interest income - loans increased by $2,918,00%f5m $5,610,000 for the year ended Decembef 395, to $8,528,000 for the year
ended December 31, 1996. This increase was privadtiibutable to the reallocation of the Compaiyisal investment of the proceeds,
from the Private Placement in March 1996 and tHer@®iy of Common Shares in July 1996, from cash@mrnment securities to higher-
yielding loans to small businesses. -
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average invested assets in loans to small busmésseased by $25.7 million (55%) from $46.8 roilliduring the year ended December 31,
1995, to $72.5 million during the year ended Decen#i, 1996. The average yield on loans, includihtpan fees earned, for both of the
years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 was ap@t@tymi2.1%. Interest incon- loans includes interest earned on loans, thestioarof
discount on purchased loans (approximately $30e0@0$26,000 during the years ended December 36, 499 1995, respectively) and the
accretion of deferred commitment fees (approxinya$2i83,000 and $197,000 during the years endedrbeee31, 1996 and 1995,
respectively).

Interest and dividends - other investments increaye$910,000 (280%), from $325,000 during the yeated December 31, 1995, to
$1,235,000 during the year ended December 31, Id96.increase was due to an increase in fund$adlaifor short-term investments
resulting from proceeds received from the Privdse&ment in March 1996 and the Offering in July@.9Bhe average short-term investments
of the Company increased by $16 million (267%) fri®nmillion during the year ended December 31, 189%22 million during the year
ended December 31, 1996. The average yields ot-&hor investments during the years ended DeceBthel996 and 1995 were
approximately 5.7% and 5.5%, respectively.

Other income increased by $90,000 (31%) from $285during the year ended December 31, 1995, to,$885luring the year ended
December 31, 1996. Other income consists of: (Qréiration of construction monitoring fees,

(if) prepayment penalties, (iii) late fees and otloan fees, and (iv) other miscellaneous collewdiorhe increase was primarily attributable to
other loan fees collected during 1996, such asnagtion fees ($59,000) and modification fees ($4@)0The increase was offset by a $6,000
decrease in construction monitoring fees on coostnu hotel/motel projects in process recognizethesme from $146,000 during the year
ended December 31, 1995 to $140,000 during thegreded December 31, 1996.

Expenses, other than interest expense, consistednly of the servicing and advisory fees paidhe Investment Manager. The operating
expenses borne by the Investment Manager inclusipensation to the Company's officers (other thaoksbptions) and the cost of office
space, equipment and other personnel requirethéo€bmpany's day-to-day operations. The expensgédpahe Company include direct
transaction costs incident to the acquisition asgasition of investments, corporate legal and nglfees and expenses, the fees and
expenses of the Company's independent trust mag)agercosts of printing and mailing proxies ambrés to shareholders and the fees and
expenses of the Company's custodian and transéet,afany. The Company, rather than the Investrivianager, is also required to pay
expenses associated with any litigation and otkiaerdinary or nonrecurring expenses. Of the totahagement fees paid or payable to the
Investment Manager during the years ended DeceBiheir996 and 1995, $318,500 and $244,000, respictivave been offset against
commitment fees as a direct cost of originatingnto@the "Direct Costs").

The investment management fees incurred undentresiment Management Agreement increased by $37 &6 $1,189,000 for the year
ended December 31, 1995 to $1,562,000 for theegmdaed December 31, 1996. This increase included2b#, 000 incurred as a cost of the
Offering during 1996 and the Direct Costs. The btment Management Agreement was amended effeetiye 996. The discussion of the

net remaining increase of $122,000 is presenteabdistinguishing between the pre- and post-ameagegement.

Investment management fees increased by $222,@90)(4rior to offsetting direct costs related te tirigination of loans, from $532,000
during the six months ended June 30, 1995, to $084during the six months ended June 30, 1996.imbisase was primarily due to the
Average Quarterly Value of All Invested Assets gasing from $40.3 million during the six months esidune 30, 1995, to $63.8 million
during the six months ended June 30, 1996 (a $28l&n, or 58%, increase), and Average Quarterglué of All Assets increasing from
$51.6 million during the six months ended Junel®®5, to $74.0 million during the six months endede 30, 1996 (a $22.4 million, or 43%
increase).
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Investment management fees decreased by $100,89¢),(frior to offsetting direct costs related te trigination of loans (not including the
effect of the issuance of Common Shares in therdffeduring July 1996), from $657,000 during the mionths ended December 31, 199¢
$557,000 during the six months ended December@6.1This decrease is primarily attributable torbduced base fee rate charged purs
to the amended Investment Management Agreemegeriaral, fees were reduced from 2.5% to 1.67%\afsted assets and from 1.5% to
0.875% of invested assets in excess of benefisiatuity. Additionally, for purposes of calculafithe base fee in accordance with the
amended Investment Management Agreement, the Ae€pagrterly Value of Common Equity Capital was inoteased by the proceeds
received from the Offering from July 1 through Deatxer 31, 1996. The Average Quarterly Value of Alldsted Assets increased by $27
million (50%) from $53.7 million during the six mths ended December 31, 1995, to $80.7 million duite six months ended December
1996. The Average Quarterly Value of All Assets@ased by $31.2 million (57%) from $54.8 millionrithg the six months ended December
31, 1995, to $86.0 million during the six monthsleth December 31, 1996. The Average Quarterly Vadlu@mmon Equity Capital
increased by $3.6 million or (8%) from $47.9 milliduring the six months ended December 31, 19965105 million during the six months
ended December 31, 1996. All quarterly averageesalere calculated pursuant to the Investment Mamagt Agreement.

Legal and accounting fees decreased by $14,000)(0% $71,000 during the year ended December 335 1to $57,000 during the year
ended December 31, 1996. This decrease is prinmattifputable to a decrease in corporate legal deeing the year ended December 31,
1996.

General and administrative expenses increased bp®2 (22%) from $96,000 during the year ended Béoe 31, 1995, to $117,000 during
the year ended December 31, 1996. This incregsinigrily attributable to increasing shareholdewizgng fees for dividend payments, and
the cost of printing and mailing the Company's atmeports and dividend reinvestment statements.

Interest expense during the year ended Decembdi938, relates to interest incurred on the strudtfirmncing completed in March 1996
(approximately $1.6 million), interest incurred e Company's revolving credit facility (approximigt$138,000), the amortization of
deferred borrowing costs (approximately $75,000) mterest incurred on borrower advances (appratéin $47,000). During the year en
December 31, 1995, the interest expense of $222dtes to interest incurred on the Company'slvawp credit facility (approximately
$171,000) and interest incurred on borrower adwa(approximately $51,000).

As the Company is currently qualified as a REIT emithe applicable provisions of the Code, therenarprovisions for Federal income taxes
in the consolidated financial statements.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995 COMPARED TO THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994

The net income of the Company for the years endezeBber 31, 1995 and 1994, was $4.9 million and B@lion, $1.42 and $0.93 per
share, respectively.

Interest income - loans increased by $3.3 millib#3%0) from $2.3 million for the year ended Decenmier1994, to $5.6 million for the year
ended December 31, 1995. This increase was privadtiibutable to the reallocation of the Compaiyisal investment of the proceeds of
the IPO in cash and U.S. Government securitiesgioein-yielding loans to small businesses. The ayemavested assets in loans to small
businesses increased by $27.9 million (148%) fra@.% million during the year ended December 314199 $46.8 million during the year
ended December 31, 1995. The average yields os foathe years ended December 31, 1995 and 196lapproximately 12.1% and
13.2%, respectively. Interest income - loans inetuthterest earned on loans, the accretion of digaan purchased loans (approximately
$26,000 and $22,000 during the years ended Deceddhd995 and 1994, respectively) and the accretiateferred commitment fees
(approximately $197,000 and $166,000 during thesyeaded December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively).
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Interest and dividends - other investments dectebge875,000 (73%), from $1.2 million during theay ended December 31, 1994, to
$325,000 during the year ended December 31, 1995.decrease was due to the reduction in funddadlaifor short-term investments. The
proceeds from the IPO were initially invested ivgmment securities and money market funds unitih&@ty Investments were identified and
funded. The average short-term investments of trafgany decreased by $25.2 million (81%) from $3iilion during the year ended
December 31, 1994, to $6.0 million during the yeaded December 31, 1995. The average yields ot-&nor investments during the years
ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 were approximatedy and 3.9%, respectively.

Other income increased by $115,000 (64%) from ¥I@Dduring the year ended December 31, 1994, t6,820 during the year ended
December 31, 1995. Other income consists of: (Qréiration of construction monitoring fees,

(i) prepayment penalties, (iii) late fees and otloan fees, and (iv) other miscellaneous collewiorhe increase was primarily due to
construction hotel/motel projects in process witabsed an increase of $111,000 in construction toramg fees recognized as income from
$35,000 during the year ended December 31, 199146,000 during the year ended December 31, 1995.

Expenses consisted primarily of the servicing ahdsary fees paid to PMC Advisers. The operatingemses borne by the Investment
Manager include any compensation to the Compaffifites (other than stock options) and the codifti€e space, equipment and other
personnel required for the Company's day-to-dayaijpns. The expenses paid by the Company inchastesaction costs incident to the
acquisition and disposition of investments, regidgal and auditing fees and expenses, the feesxgrehses of the Company's independent
trust managers, the costs of printing and mailiraxies and reports to shareholders and the feesxpehses of the Company's custodian and
transfer agent, if any. The Company, rather thankiestment Manager, will also be required to @gyenses associated with any litigation
and other extraordinary or nonrecurring expensessuRnt to the Investment Management AgreemenCdmepany incurred an aggregate of
$1,189,000 in management fees for the year endedrbleer 31, 1995. Of the total management feesqugidyable to the Investment
Manager during the year ended December 31, 199E,820 have been offset against commitment fedirest costs of originating loans.
Investment management fees were $429,000 for thegreled December 31, 1994. For the six month gpemaled June 30, 1994, no advis
fees were due to the Investment Manager. Of thesavand servicing fees paid or payable to thestwment Manager during the year ended
December 31, 1994, $71,500 were offset against aoment fees as direct costs of originating loarfee ncrease in investment management
fees of $760,000 (prior to offsetting direct cast®riginating loans), or 177%, is primarily duett® increase in the average invested assets
increasing from $18.9 million to $46.8 million aaderage total assets increasing from $49.0 mitiio$53.9 million.

Legal and accounting fees increased by $38,000%) Ifom $33,000 during the year ended Decembefl 834, to $71,000 during the year
ended December 31, 1995. This increase is attiibrita higher accounting expenses and corporatd fegs attributed to the increased
corporate activity.

General and administrative expenses increased Dp®3 (50%) from $64,000 during the year ended Béoee 31, 1994, to $96,000 during
the year ended December 31, 1995. This incregs@nisrily attributable to (i) shareholder servicifegs incurred during the year ended
December 31, 1995 for dividend payments, (ii) tbstof printing and mailing the Company's new dévid reinvestment plan and annual
reports, and (iii) the cost of registration on &AMEX.

Interest expense of $222,000 relates to interashandtilization charges on the Company's revolving trisatility (approximately $171,00
and interest incurred on borrower advances duheg/ear ended December 31, 1995 (approximate0O8B), The interest payable at
December 31, 1995 of $56,000 pertained to inténestred on the outstanding balance of the revglaredit facility. The obligation to pay
interest on borrowers advances is included in vegradvances on the accompanying balance sheet.

As the Company is currently qualified as a REIT emithe applicable provisions of the Code, therenarprovisions in the financial
statements for Federal income taxes.
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CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

The Company generated $12.1 million and $3.8 mnilfrem operating activities during the years enBedember 31, 1996 and 1995,
respectively. The increase of $8.3 million (218%swprimarily due to fluctuations in borrower advesevhich increased by $5.7 million frc
a use of $1.8 million in 1995, to a source of $8ifion in 1996, construction monitoring fees whicttreased by $236,000 from a source of
$8,000 in 1995, to a source of $244,000 in 1998,ammitment fees which increased by $724,000 fasource of $546,000 in 1995, to a
source of $1,270,000 in 1996. During 1995, the Caimyrhad significant completion on many of the cartton projects, with the result
being a net reduction in outstanding borrower adganconstruction monitoring fees and commitmeas f& December 31, 1995. During
1996, the Company originated and began fundingrakadditional construction loans, resulting in tdodlection of significant additional
borrower advances, construction monitoring feesa@mmitment fees. Additionally, net income increhbg $2.3 million (47%) from $4.9
million during the year ended December 31, 199%A@ million during the year ended December 3961 Dffsetting the increase outlined
above was a decrease in due to affiliates of $880(033%) from a source of $660,000 in 1995, teaaf $220,000 in 1996, resulting
primarily from the payment of management fees dytire year ended December 31, 1996.

The Company used $36.0 million and $26.7 milliomtlgh investing activities during the years endedd&nber 31, 1996 and 1995,
respectively. The increased use of funds of $9IBomiwas primarily due to an increase of $8.7 il (27%) in loans funded during 1996
compared to the year ended December 31, 1995. lfoaded/purchased were $40.4 million during theryzaled December 31, 1996, as
compared to $31.7 million for the year ended Decan®1, 1995. During 1995 the Company experiencadwing trend in fundings due to a
potential lack of working capital in the latter paf the year which caused commitments to slowhwhe completion of the Private
Placement, the availability of working capital alled the commitments and fundings of the Compangdeease.

The Company generated $49.7 million and $4.3 mnilfrem financing activities during the years endstember 31, 1996 and 1995,
respectively. During 1995, the main source of fuwds net proceeds from advances under the Compawglking credit facility ($7.9
million). During 1996, the main sources of fundse®29.5 million received from the Notes and $3#illion received from the completion
of the Offering. The Company's main use of fundsnffinancing activities are the payment of dividemd part of its requirements to main
REIT status. Dividends paid increased from $4.3ionilduring the year ended December 31, 1995, t8 #6llion during the year ended
December 31, 1996. This increase of $2.0 milliomezgponds to the Company's increase in net income.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The primary use of the Company's funds is to oatgrioans and, from time to time, to acquire Idaos governmental agencies and/or their
agents. The Company also uses funds for paymatividiends to shareholders, management and advieesy(in lieu of salaries and other
administrative overhead), general corporate ovetlama interest and principal payments on borrowed$.

At December 31, 1996, the Company had $26.0 mitibcash and cash equivalents and approximately8$#8lion in outstanding
commitments to originate loans. Such commitment®weade in the ordinary course of the Company'sbas. These commitments to
extend credit are conditioned upon compliance tghterms of the commitment letter. Commitmentsehfaxed expiration dates and require
payment of a fee. Since some commitments expifeowtitthe proposed loan closing, the total commigedunts do not necessarily represent
future cash requirements. In general, to meeigjtsdity requirements, including expansion of itdstanding loan portfolio, the Company
intends to use: (i) its short-term credit facility described below, (ii) placement of long-termrdaings, (iii) issuance of debt securities,
and/or (iv) offering of additional equity securgidncluding preferred shares of beneficial intefdee "Preferred Shares"). Pursuant to the
Investment Management Agreement, if the Compang do€ have available capital to fund outstandingmitments, the Investment
Manager will refer such commitments to
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affiliates of the Company with respect to which @empany will receive no fees. The ability of then@pany to meet its liquidity needs will
depend on its ability to borrow funds or issue ggsécurities on favorable terms.

By December 31, 1995, the Company had fully utilitee proceeds from its IPO. During 1995, the Camgpompleted an arrangement for a
revolving credit facility providing the Company wifunds to originate loans collateralized by conuiamreal estate. This credit facility
provides the Company up to the lesser of $20 milboan amount equal to 50% of the value of theedgiohg property collateralizing the
borrowings. At December 31, 1996, the Company hduistanding borrowings under the credit faciéityd $20 million available thereund
The Company is charged interest on the balancéamdli®ig under the credit facility at the Compamyjéction of either the prime rate of the
lender less 50 basis points or 200 basis pointstbee30, 60 or 90 day LIBOR. Additional funds vk available to the Company from the
proceeds of the dividend reinvestment plan or SBA Iban takeouts. Management anticipates thesee®of funds will be adequate to meet
its existing obligations.

On March 12, 1996 the Company completed the Priviteement of approximately $29.5 million of noissped pursuant to a rated
structured financing, which are collateralized bg Partnership's commercial loan portfolio. Thevd&g Placement resulted in net proceeds to
the Company of approximately $27.3 million, of whigpproximately $10.3 million were used to repatstanding borrowings under the
Company's credit facility. Net income on these taged funds is materially dependent on the spreaslden the rate at which it borrowed
these funds (6.72%) and the rate obtained on lb#rese funds (presently the outstanding portfblis a weighted average coupon of
approximately 11.1%).

In July 1996, the Company completed the sale @280 Common Shares pursuant to the Offering.affering resulted in net proceeds to
the Company of $34.5 million, of which approximat&b47,000 were used to pay costs in connectioln tlié¢ Offering. After utilization of
these funds and until such time as additional lmrg: financing is available, the Company will coni to borrow funds based on a variable
rate of interest (short-term borrowings) througheikisting credit facility and originate loans db@d rate of interest.

In general, if the returns on loans originated ey €ompany with funds obtained from any borrowinghe issuance of any Preferred Shares
fail to cover the cost of such funds, the net dash on such loans will be negative. Additionalgny increase in the interest rate earned b
Company on investments in excess of the interéstoradividend rate incurred on the funds obtaifnech either borrowings or the issuance
Preferred Shares would cause its net income teaser more than it would without the leverage. Crselg, any decrease in the interest rate
earned by the Company on investments would causacmme to decline by a greater amount than itldidithe funds had not been obtair
from either borrowings or the issuance of PrefeBhdres. Leverage is thus generally considereg@ufgiive investment technique.

Loan demand has remained high for the types oflasiginated by the Company (see "Business - Laami@itments"). The Private
Placement and Offering may not provide the Compuaitly sufficient capital to expand the outstandirgtfolio at historical growth levels.
Accordingly, the Company may seek additional sasiafefinancing during 1997. It is anticipated thating the latter half of the year, the
Company will attempt to structure a financing santlo the Private Placement for proceeds betweem$Bion to $40 million. There can be
no assurance the Company will be able to raisesftimbugh these financing sources. If these soweesot available, the Company will
have to fully utilize its $20 million revolving cdé facility, increase its revolving credit faciliand/or may have to slow the rate of increasing
the outstanding loan portfolio.

RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS IN CLUDED IN THIS FORM 10-K

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-lookingtstaents within the meaning of Section 27A of theuBigies Act of 1933 and Section 21E
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which aterided to be covered by the safe harbors crelageelty. These statements include the
plans and objectives of management for future
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operations, including plans and objectives relatmfuture growth of the loan portfolio and availap of funds. The forward-looking
statements included herein are based on curreettadipns that involve numerous risks and unceaiegnAssumptions relating to the
foregoing involve judgments with respect to, amotiger things, future economic, competitive and raadonditions and future business
decisions, all of which are difficult or impossitite predict accurately and many of which are beytwedcontrol of the Company. Although
the Company believes that the assumptions undgrthi@ forward-looking statements are reasonablephthe assumptions could be
inaccurate and, therefore, there can be no assauthatthe forward-looking statements includechia Form 10-K will prove to be accurate.
In light of the significant uncertainties inherémthe forward-looking statements included her#ie, inclusion of such information should not
be regarded as a representation by the Companyather person that the objectives and plansefdbmpany will be achieved.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In 1995, the Financial Accounting Standards BoaFhGB") issued Statement of Financial Accountingristards ("SFAS") No. 123,
"Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation". Pursta@FAS No. 123, a company may elect to contingreiese recognition under
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, "Accting for Stock Issued to Employees" (APB No. 25j@recognize compensation
expense for grants of stock, stock options, andraluity instruments to employees based on fairevaethodology outlined in SFAS No.
123. SFAS No. 123 further specifies that compaelesting to continue expense recognition under ARB25 are required to disclose pro
forma net income and pro forma earnings per sharkthe fair value based accounting prescribe@BAS No. 123 has been applied. The
Company has elected to continue expense recogmitisuant to APB No. 25. SFAS No. 123 is effecfiefiscal years beginning after
December 15, 1995.

In June 1996, the FASB issued SFAS No. 125, "Actingrior Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assatsl Extinguishments of Liabilities
Those standards have been established to prowdesistent application of accounting based onanfiral-components approach which
distinguishes the transfer of financial assets éihatsales from those that are secured borrowirgs.approach is based upon control of the
related assets, whereby after a transfer of firmdcsets, an entity recognizes the financial andang assets it controls and the liabilities it
has incurred, and derecognizes financial asseta whtrol has been surrendered and liabilitiesatimguished. SFAS No. 125 is effective
for transfer and servicing of financial assets axtihguishments of liabilities occurring after Dedger 31, 1996, and may only be applied
prospectively.

In February 1997, FASB issued SFAS No. 128, "EgmiRer Share." SFAS No. 128 specifies the compuatgpresentation, and disclosure
requirements for earnings per share. SFAS No. 42@signed to improve the earnings per share irgtom provided in financial statements
by simplifying the existing computational guidelieevising the disclosure requirements and inangake comparability of earnings per
share data. SFAS No. 128 is effective for finanstatements for periods ending after December 9%7.1In the opinion of management, the
effect of this pronouncement on earnings per sisamet considered significant.

In February 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No. 129s¢@sure of Information About Capital StructureFAS No. 129 requires certain
disclosure about an entity's capital structure. S®d. 129 is effective for financial statementsgeriods ending after December 15, 1997. In
the opinion of management, the effect of this prova@ment on the Company's financial position aulte®f operations is not considered
significant.

ITEM 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPL EMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item 8 is herebgdrporated by reference to the Company's FinaGt&@kments beginning on page F-1 of
this Form 10-K.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.
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PART 1lI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

Incorporated herein by reference to the Comparefigitive proxy statement to be filed with the Seties and Exchange Commission within
120 days after the year covered by this Form 10iK vespect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholderisd held on May 14, 1997.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Incorporated herein by reference to the Comparefigitive proxy statement to be filed with the Seties and Exchange Commission within
120 days after the year covered by this Form 10#K vespect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholderise held on May 14, 1997.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

Incorporated herein by reference to the Compargfisitive proxy statement to be filed with the Setes and Exchange Commission within
120 days after the year covered by this Form 10iK vespect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholderise held on May 14, 1997.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

Incorporated herein by reference to the Comparefisitive proxy statement to be filed with the Setes and Exchange Commission within
120 days after the year covered by this Form 10iK vespect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholdersd held on May 14, 1997.
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PART IV
ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
(a) Documents filed as part of this report:
(1) Financial Statements - See index to Finandiaie®ents set forth on page F-1 of this Form 10-K.

(2) Financial Statement Schedules - All scheduleanitted because they are not required underethged instructions or not applicable, or
because the required information is included elgz@/im the consolidated financial statements oesititereto.

(3) Exhibits See Exhibit Index beginning on pagé &f this Form 10-K.
(b) Reports on Form 8-K:
None

22



GLOSSARY

The following terms as used on this Form 10-K arefly defined below:

Average Annual Value The book value of tot
of All Assets any Person wholly-own
by the Company determ
on the first day of t
of each quarter of su

Average Common Equity The Common Equity Cap

Capital year and on the last
year, divided by five

Average Quarterly Value The book value of tot
of All Assets any Person wholly-own
by the Company determ
on the first day of t
day of the quarter, d

Average Quarterly Value of The book value of Inv
All Invested Assets or any Person of whol
indirectly) by the Co
accordance with GAAP
quarter and on the la
divided by two.

Average Quarterly Value of Common Equity Capital
Common Equity Capital  quarter and on the la
divided by two.

Common Equity Capital The sum of the stated
paid-in capital for t
of Beneficial Interes

GAAP Generally accepted ac

Independent Trust The trust managers of

Managers affiliated with PMC C
Invested Assets The Primary Investmen
Investments.

Return on Average Equity ~ Net income of the Com
accordance with GAAP,
preferred dividends,
Average Common Equity
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

PMC Commercial Trust

By: /s/ Lance B. Rosenpre

Lance B. Rosenore, President

Dated March 21, 1997

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgl Act of 1934, this report has been signed &ydhowing persons in the capacities and
on the dates indicated.

NAME TITLE DATE
/S DR. ANDREW S. ROSEMORE Chair man of the Board of Trust March 21, 1997
- M anagers, Chief Operating
Dr. Andrew S. Rosemore Off icer and Trust Manager
/SI LANCE B. ROSEMORE Presi dent, Chief Executive March 21, 1997
- (@] fficer, Secretary and Trust
Lance B. Rosemore Man ager (principal executive
off icer)
/S/ BARRY N. BERLIN Chief Financial Officer (principal March 21, 1997
- f inancial and accounting
Barry N. Berlin off icer)
/S/ IRVING MUNN Trust Manager March 21, 1997
Irving Munn
/S/ ROY H. GREENBERG Trust Manager March 21, 1997

Roy H. Greenberg

/SI NATHAN COHEN Trust Manager March 21, 1997

Nathan Cohen

/S/IRA SILVER Trust Manager March 21, 1997
Ira Silver
/S| MARTHA GREENBERG Trust Manager March 21, 1997

Martha Greenberg
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
To the Shareholders and Board of Trust Managers Bd@mercial Trust:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of PMC Commercial Trust and subsidiasesf December 31, 1996 and
1995, and the related consolidated statementscofiie, beneficiaries' equity, and cash flows foheafahe three years in the period ended
December 31, 1996. These financial statementdhareesponsibility of the Company's management.r@sponsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based omodits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardsedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenmthedial statements are free of material misstaterdenaudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digeesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stateteeaferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the consolidated financial posi
of PMC Commercial Trust and subsidiaries as of Ddwsr 31, 1996 and 1995, the consolidated resulisenf operations and their cash flo
for the each of the years in the three year perimtbed December 31, 1996, in conformity with gemgedcepted accounting principles.

COOPERS & LYBRAND L.L.P.

Dallas, Texas
March 5, 1997
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

December 31,

ASSETS

Investments:

Loans receivable, net .. $59
Cash equivalents ............
Restricted investments
Total INVESIMENTS ..ovvviiiiiiiieiiiiieeeeeeee e 120,692 59
Other assets:
Cash ..o 32
Interest receivable 615
Deferred borrowing costs ...........ccccvvvvenns 376
Other assets, Net ........ccccceevviiieeeenns 34
Total other @sSets .....ccccccvvvcvveevvicies 1,057
TOtal @SSELS wvvviveviiiii e e $121,749 $59
LIABILITIES AN D BENEFICIARIES' EQUITY
Liabilities:
Notes payable .........cccocieiiiiiiennnn. $26,648 $ 7
Borrower advances ..........cccceeeuveeeennines 4,492
Dividends payable ................ . 2,495 1
Unearned commitment fees .............ccceeenne 1,160
Due to affiliates .........cccccveeeriiineenn. 625
Unearned construction monitoring fees ........... 185
Other liabilities .........cccocevivriienenne 166
Interest payable ..........cccccvveveereennnn. 149
Total labilitieS ... 35,920 11
Commitments and contingencies (Note 11)
Beneficiaries' equity:
Common shares of beneficial interest; authorized

100,000,000 shares of $0.01 par value; 6,085 ,495 and

3,491,716 shares issued and outstanding at D ecember 31,

1996 and December 31, 1995, respectively ... 61
Additional paid-in capital 86,249 48
Cumulative net income ... 15,288 8
Cumulative dividends ..... (15,769) (8

Total beneficiaries' €qUItY .....cccccceevccceeees e 85,829 48
Total liabilities and beneficiaries' equity ....... e $121,749 $59
Net asset value per Share .......ccccceceeeeeeeee e $1410 $1

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THES E

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Years Ended December 31,

1996 1995 1994

Revenues:

Interest income - loans ..............c......... $ 8528 $ 5610 $ 2,289

Interest and dividends - other investments ..... 1,235 325 1,222

Other inCOMEe .......oceeeeeiveiiiiiiiiiieees 385 295 180
Total revVeNUES ......ccccvvvvvirieieeeeeeeeeenn 10,148 6,230 3,691
Expenses:

INterest ..o 1,805 222 37

Advisory and servicing fees, net ............... 992 945 357

General and administrative 117 96 64

Legal and accounting fees 57 71 33
Total eXPenses .......occoveeeviiieeeenninnnn. 2,971 1,334 491
Net iNCOMEe ......ccovveeeieiiieeeecciiee e $ 7177 $ 4896 $ 3,200
Weighted average shares outstanding .............. 4,755,289 3,451,091 3,430,009
Net income per share .............cccceeeeveeennns $ 151 $ 142 $ 093

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THES E
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIARIES' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994, 1995 AND 199
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

COMMON

SHARES OF ADDITIONAL CUMULATIVE TOTAL

BENEFICIAL PAR PAID-IN NET CUMULATIV E BENEFICIARIES'

INTEREST VALUE CAPITAL INCOME  DIVIDEND S  EQUITY
Balances, January 1, 1994 $ 31 $4289% $ 15 $ - - $ 42,941
Shares sold through

public offering ................ 345,000 3 5,172 -- - - 5,175

Issuance COStS ........cccceveueeenne - - (362) - - - (362)
Dividends ( $1.02 per share) ....... - - - - (3,51 4) (3,514)
Net iNCOME ......ceevvevvevvvvnennnes - - - 3,200 - - 3,200
Balances, December 31, 1994 ......... 3,444,530 34 47,705 3,215 (3,51 4) 47,440

Shares issued through exercise of

stock options .................. 12,996 - 123 - - - 123
Shares issued through dividend

reinvestment and cash

purchase plan .................. 34,190 1 499 - - - 500
Dividends ($1.38 per share) ........ - - - -- 4,77 6) (4,776)
Net inCome ........ccccevvvvvvvennnnen - - - 4,896 - - 4,896
Balances, December 31, 1995 ......... 3,491,716 35 48,327 8,111 (8,29 0) 48,183
Shares sold through public

offering, including

overallotments ................. 2,275,000 23 33,568 - - - 33,591
Shares sold through

directed offering .............. 60,000 1 885 - - - 886
Issuance COStS .........cccovcueeenne - - (547) - - - (547)
Shares issued through exercise of

stock options .................. 22,340 - 234 - - - 234
Shares issued through dividend

reinvestment and cash

purchase plan .................. 236,439 2 3,782 -- - - 3,784
Dividends ( $1.545 per share) ...... - - - -- (7,47 9) (7,479)
Net income - - - 7,177 - - 7,177
Balances, December 31, 1996 ......... 6,085,495 $ 61 $ 86,2249 $ 15288 $(15,76 9) $ 85,829

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THES E
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

1996 1995 1994
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
NEtiNCOME ..ooovvveieieiiece e $ 7,177 $ 4,896 $ 3,200
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Accretion of:
Government securities .......cccceeeeeeee L. -- -- (80)
Discount on purchased loans ............. ... (30) (26) (22)
Deferred commitment fees ................ .. (283) (297) (166)
Construction monitoring fees ... ... (140) (146) (40)
Amortization of organization and borrowing co sts 83 8 8
Commitment fees collected, net ............ ... 1,270 546 1,295
Construction monitoring fees collected, net. ... 244 8 259
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accrued interest receivable ............. . . (205) (201) (209)
Other assets ......coooevvvvvvvvvveeees . 7 (26) --
Borrower advances ........ccccccoeeeeeee. 3,913 (1,767) 2,346
Due to affiliates ......ccccoeeeeeeeee. L (220) 660 160
Other liabilities .......ccccoeeeveeee. L 152 14 (188)
Interest payable ...........ccccoeeeeeee. L 93 56 --
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES ......... ... 12,061 3,825 6,563
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Loans funded and purchased .......c.cccccceeeeee. L (40,430) (31,711) (34,983)
Principal collected ..........ccoovvvvvvveeeee. L 7,181 4,992 4,863
Redemption of government securities ............. . ... - - 5,000
Change in restricted investments ................ . .. (2,759) - -
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES ......ccce... s (36,008) (26,719) (25,120)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of common shares ........ ... 38,286 582 5,175
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable ........ ... 39,040 9,130 -
Payment of principal on notes payable .......... ... (20,312)  (1,210) --
Payment of dividends .......ccccocoveeeeeee. L (6,294) (4,250) (2,480)
Payment of borrowing costs ........ccoceeeeeeee. L (450) - -
Payment of issuance costs ......cccccoeveeeeee. L (547) - (362)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES ......... . ... 49,723 4,252 2,333
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT S ..... 25,776  (18,642) (16,224)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR ...... ... 208 18,850 35,074
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR ............ . ... $25984 $ 208 $18,850
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Dividends reinvested .........ccoovvvvcvevees $ 210 $ 40 $ -

$ 165 $ 37

Interest paid .........ccocuveeiiiiiineenns

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THES E
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
BUSINESS:

PMC Commercial Trust ("PMC Commercial”) was orga&dion June 4, 1993, as a Texas real estate invaistrast created primarily to
originate loans to small business enterprises waiietcollateralized by first liens on real estatge shares of the Company are traded on the
American Stock Exchange (Symbol "PCC"). The Compaligws the accounting practices prescribed irtedteent of Position 75-2
"Accounting Practices of Real Estate Investmens®&:i The Company's principal investment objecisvi® obtain current income from
interest payments and other related fee incomebateralized business loans. The Company's investmdvisor is PMC Advisers, LTD.
("PMC Advisers" or the "Investment Manager"), adiiact subsidiary of PMC Capital, Inc. ("PMC Capfitaa regulated investment compe
traded on the American Stock Exchange (symbol "PMTe Company intends to maintain its qualifieztist as a real estate investment
("REIT") for Federal income tax purposes.

USE OF ESTIMATES IN THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS:

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdassats and liabilities and disclosure of contihgssets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefnges and expenses during the reporting perioaiahcesults could differ from those
estimates.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION:

On March 7, 1996, PMC Commercial Receivable Limiedtnership, a Delaware limited partnership ("PGR"the Partnership"), and PMC
Commercial Corp., a Delaware corporation, were &nPMC Commercial Corp. is the general parthePfoR. The consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of PMC CommeieMIC Commercial Corp. and PCR (collectively, the fipany"). PMC Commercial
owns 100% of PMC Commercial Corp. and, directlynaiirectly, all of the partnership interests of PCR

VALUATION OF INVESTMENTS:

Loans receivable are carried at their outstandiimcpal balance less any discounts, deferred fie¢®f related costs, and loan loss reserves.
A loan loss reserve is established based on andiet&tion, through an evaluation of the recovergbif individual loans, by the Board of
Trust Managers when significant doubt exists abeaultimate realization of the loan. To date, oanl loss reserves have been established.
The determination of whether significant doubt &xend whether a loan loss provision is necessargdch loan requires judgement and
considers the facts and circumstances existingea¢taluation date. Management's evaluation cadleguacy of the allowance is based on a
review of the Company's historical loss experiefko@wn and inherent risks in the loan portfoligiliding adverse circumstances that may
affect the ability of the borrower to repay intdérasd/or principal and to the extent payment appeapaired, the estimated value of collate
Changes to the facts and circumstances of thewerrdhe lodging industry and the economy may nmegilie establishment of additional Ic
loss reserves in proportion to the potential loss.

Deferred fee revenue is included in the carryingeaf loans receivable and consists of nhon-refblelfees less certain direct loan
origination costs which are being recognized olierlife of the related loan as an adjustment dflyie

DEFERRED BORROWING COSTS:
Costs incurred by the Company in connection withifsuance of notes payable are being amortizettioedife of the related obligation.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED)
INCOME TAXES:

The Company intends to maintain its qualified stats a REIT under the provisions of the InternaldRee Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code"). In order to remain qualified as a REIT enthe Code, the Company must elect to be a REdThaust satisfy various requirements
each taxable year, including, among others, linoitest on share ownership, asset diversificationfcasuof income, and distribution of incor
By qualifying, the Company will not be subject tederal income taxes to the extent that it distebut least 95% of its taxable income in the
fiscal year. Management of the Company believhastsatisfied the various requirements to remadtifted as a REIT. Since inception, all
the Company's dividends have been paid out of argilmcome.

INTEREST INCOME:

Interest income is recorded on the accrual badiset@xtent that such amounts are deemed collecfiblie Company's policy is to suspend the
accrual of interest income when a loan becomesa§6 delinquent.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS:

The Company generally considers all highly liquidestments purchased with an original maturithoéé months or less to be cash
equivalents for the purpose of the consolidategstant of cash flows.

PER SHARE DATA:
Net income per share is based on the weighted geenamber of common shares of beneficial interetsttanding during the perio
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ("SFAS ")

In 1995, the Financial Accounting Standards BodFd\EB") issued SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for StdB&sed Compensation". Pursuan
SFAS No. 123, a company may elect to continue esgpeacognition under Accounting Principles Boardni@m No. 25, "Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees" (APB No. 25) or to reing compensation expense for grants of stockksiptions, and other equity
instruments to employees based on fair value metbgg outlined in SFAS No. 123. SFAS No. 123 furthpecifies that companies electing
to continue expense recognition under APB No. 25required to disclose pro forma net income andgma earnings per share as if the
value based accounting prescribed by SFAS No. 48%hken applied. The Company has elected to centixjpense recognition pursuant to
APB No. 25. SFAS No. 123 is effective for fiscabye beginning after December 15, 1995.

In June 1996, the FASB issued SFAS No. 125, "Actingrior Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assatsl Extinguishments of Liabilities
Those standards have been established to prowdesistent application of accounting based onanfiral-components approach which
distinguishes the transfer of financial assets dnatsales from those that are secured borrowirgs.approach is based upon control of the
related assets, whereby after a transfer of fimdmcsets, an entity recognizes the financial anda@ng assets it controls and the liabilities it
has incurred, and derecognizes financial asseta whtrol has been surrendered and liabilitiesatimguished. SFAS No. 125 is effective
for transfer and servicing of financial assets axtihguishments of liabilities occurring after Dadger 31, 1996, and may only be applied
prospectively.

In February 1997, FASB issued SFAS No. 128, "EgymiRer Share." SFAS No. 128 specifies the computgpresentation, and disclosure
requirements for earnings per share. SFAS No. 42@signed to improve the earnings per share irgtom provided in financial statements
by simplifying the existing computational guidelieevising the disclosure requirements and inangake comparability of earnings per
share data. SFAS No. 128 is effective for finanstatements for periods ending after December 9%/ .1in the opinion of management, the
effect of this pronouncement on earnings per sisamet considered significant.

In February 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No. 129s¢@sure of Information About Capital StructureFAS No. 129 requires certain
disclosure about an entity's capital structure. S®d. 129 is effective for financial statementsgeriods ending after December 15, 1997. In
the opinion of management, the effect of this pworc@ment on the Company's financial position oulte®f operations is not considered
significant.

RECLASSIFICATION:
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassifiesbnform to current year presentation.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. LOANS RECEIVABLE:

The Company primarily originates loans: (i) to shbalsiness enterprises that exceed the net wassietancome, number of employee or
other limitations applicable to the Small BusinAssninistration ("SBA") programs utilized by PMC Qg or (ii) in excess of $1.1 million
small business enterprises without regard to SBafility requirements. Such loans are primarilflateralized by first liens on real estate
and are subject to the Company's underwriting rigite

The principal amount of loans originated by the @any generally have not exceeded 70% of the lesdair value or cost of the real estate
collateral unless credit enhancements such asiadalicollateral or third party guarantees wereaot#d. Loans originated or purchased by
Company typically provide interest payments atdixates, although the Company may also originatepaimchase variable rate loans. Loans
generally have maturities ranging from five to 2&gs. Most loans provide for scheduled amortizadiae often have a balloon payment
requirement. In most cases, borrowers are entitigaiepay all or part of the principal amount sabje a prepayment penalty depending on
the terms of the loan.

During the years ended December 31, 1996, 1999 884, the Company originated loans to 32, 31 andoBgorations, partnerships or
individuals for approximately $40.4 million, $31million and $33.6 million and collected commitméees of approximately $1.6 million,
$546,000 and $1.3 million, respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 1994, the Coynparchased loans with a face value of $1,502,86051,325,000 from the U.S.
Government and/or its agents. The original discafi$tl 77,000 on these loans is netted against Ienesvable and is being amortized over
the remaining life of the loans on the interesthodt During the years ended December 31, 1996, 4883.994, approximately $30,000,
$26,000 and $22,000, respectively, of the discbastbeen recognized as interest income.

At December 31, 1996, approximately 32% of the Canyfs loan portfolio consisted of loans to borrawmierTexas. No other state had a
concentration of 10% or greater at December 316 18pproximately 32% and 12% of the Company's lparifolio as of December 31, 19
consisted of loans to borrowers in Texas and Magjlaespectively. No other state had a concentratid 0% or greater at December 31,
1995. The Company's loan portfolio was approxinya®@% and 96% concentrated in the lodging industipecember 31, 1996 and 1995,
respectively. There can be no assurance that thg&ay will continue to experience the positive tesiti has historically achieved from the
lending activities or that market conditions willable the Company to maintain or increase thid lef®an concentration. Any economic
factors that negatively impact the lodging industoyld have a material adverse effect on the basinéthe Company. Additionally, a decl
in economic conditions in Texas may adversely affiee Company.

In connection with the origination of a loan, then@pany charges a commitment fee. In accordanceSH#HKS No. 91, this non-refundable
fee, less the direct costs associated with thenatign, is deferred and is included as a reduatittme carrying value of loans receivable.
These net fees are being recognized as incomefowdife of the related loan as an adjustment efdyiThe Company had approximately $1.4
million and $975,000 in deferred commitment feeBatember 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

NOTE 3. CASH EQUIVALENTS:

At December 31, 1996 cash equivalents were conthao819.0 million in money market funds and sasgidgposits and $7.0 million in
government securities.

Government securities include the Company's investrim mortgage-backed securities held by Fedevah¢iLoan Mortgage Corporation
(with a face value of $5 million and a discountcprof $4,980,972) and Federal National Mortgagegission (with a face value of $2
million and a discount price of $1,974,236). Thex®any's investments in government securities ak maturities within 90 days.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4. RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS:

Restricted investments include collection and resaccount balances
(approximately $733,000 and $1.9 million, respedtivat December 31, 1996)
maintained pursuant to a structured financing cetepl in March 1996 (see Note 12).

Additionally, the Company maintains funds ($101,@@®ecember 31, 1996) pursuant to a marketingeageat between the Company and
U.S. Franchise Systems, Inc. ("USFS"), a non-ai8lil Delaware corporation, which became effectipelA2, 1996 (the "Marketing
Agreement"). The Marketing Agreement requires USF®aintain funds equal to the greater of 2% ofa@h commitments made under the
Marketing Agreement or $100,000 with the Compartg mreserve account (the "Reserve Account") femthrpose of collateralizing the
payment and performance of such loans and paydpgsmy, suffered by the Company on uncollectahs. To the extent that the Reserve
Account balance exceeds the amount required, stegse amount will be remitted by the Company to §8R a quarterly basis.

NOTE 5. DUE TO AFFILIATE:

The investments of the Company are managed by PEMISArs. Pursuant to an investment managementragredetween the Company i
the Investment Manager (the "Investment Managemgreaement") which was in effect through June 3®6,9he Company was obligatec
pay to the Investment Manager, quarterly in arreaizase fee (the "Base Fee") consisting of a euasdervicing fee of 0.125% of the aver:
quarterly value of all assets (as defined in thestment Management Agreement), representing @manal basis approximately 0.5% of the
average annual value of all assets (as defindukitnvestment Management Agreement), and a quagdvlisory fee of 0.25% of the average
quarterly value of all invested assets (as defingde Investment Management Agreement), reprasgioth an annual basis approximately

of the average annual value of all invested agastdefined in the Investment Management Agreembengddition, commencing January 1,
1994, for each calendar year during which the Camigaannual return on average equity capital (ésekkin the Investment Management
Agreement) after deduction of the Base Fee (theu@dReturn") exceeded 6.69% (the "Minimum Returtti Company was obligated to
pay to the Investment Manager, as incentive congiimg an additional advisory fee (the "Annual Fesjual to the product determined by
multiplying the average annual value of all inveséssets (as defined in the Investment Managemgrmeefnent) by a percentage equal to the
difference between the Actual Return and the MimmMeturn, up to a maximum of one percent (1%) peue. The Annual Fee was earned
only to the extent that the annual return on av@@gmmon equity capital (as defined in the InvestiManagement Agreement) after
deduction of the Base Fee and Annual Fee is atéepaml to the Minimum Return. All such advisorgsevere reduced by fifty percent with
respect to the value of Invested Assets that excesunon beneficiaries' equity as a result of legera

Effective July 1, 1996, the Investment Managemegtedment was amended to include compensation totestment Manager for its
assistance in the issuance of the Company's ddleguity securities. Such compensation includemnauting fee based on (i) 12.5% of any
offering fees (underwriting or placement fees) imed by the Company pursuant to the public offeongrivate placement of the Company's
common shares, and (ii) 50% of any issuance oepiant fees incurred by the Company pursuant testhmnce of the Company's debt
securities or preferred shares of beneficial irgiefeursuant to the amended Investment Managenwgeefent, PMC Commercial incurred
fees of $251,000 as a cost of issuing its commanes) which has been included in costs offset agaaiditional paid-in capital in the
accompanying December 31, 1996 consolidated balstmeet.

The quarterly servicing and advisory fee (the "Base") was also revised to (i) 0.4167% (1.67% oaramual basis) of the lesser of (a) the
average quarterly value of common equity capitgdbdthe average quarterly value of all investesktsand (ii) 0.21875% (0.875% on an
annual basis) of the difference between the avegageerly value of all invested assets and theamequarterly value of common equity
capital. For purposes of calculating the Base teeaverage quarterly value of common equity chjgitaot increased by the proceeds
received from any public offering of common shavébeneficial interest ("Common Shares") by the @any (other than pursuant to the
Company's dividend
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5. DUE TO AFFILIATE: (CONTINUED)

reinvestment plan or any employee/trust manageefiigglan) during the 180 calendar day period imiagsdy following such public offering.
In no event will the aggregate annual fees chawgettr the new agreement be greater than that wiocd have been charged had there
no revision to the Investment Management Agreement.

Pursuant to the applicable Investment Managemerdgekgent, the Company incurred an aggregate ofr#illién, $1.2 million and $429,000
in management fees during the years ended Dece3tb&096, 1995 and 1994, respectively, $251,000hath were offset against additional
paid-in capital during the year ended Decembed986. Of the total management fees paid or payalitee Investment Manager during the
years ended December 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994,5k81,8244,000 and $71,500, respectively, has bffset against commitment fees a
direct cost of originating loans (see Note 2).

Management fees of $754,000 incurred during thengirths ended June 30, 1996 (pursuant to the imeestManagement Agreement) were
calculated based upon average invested asset8@& @filion, average total assets of $74.0 milliord average beneficiaries equity of $49.1
million during the six months ended June 30, 199&nagement fees of $557,000 incurred during themsinths ended December 31, 1996,
were calculated pursuant to the amended InvestManagement Agreement, based upon the Average Qyavedue of All Invested Assets
of $80.7 million, and the Average Quarterly Valde&Common Equity Capital of $51.5 million during teix months ended December 31,
1996. Management fees incurred during the yearcebgeember 31, 1995 were calculated based upoagénvested assets of $46.8
million, average total assets of $53.9 million average beneficiaries' equity of $47.9 million dgrthe year ended December 31, 1995.

NOTE 6. BORROWER ADVANCES:

The Company finances projects during the consmagthase. At December 31, 1996 and 1995, the Coympas in the process of funding
approximately $28.6 million and $15.9 million inriruction projects, respectively, of which $16 #lion and $9.2 million, respectively,
remained unfunded. As part of the monitoring predesverify that the borrowers' cash equity isizeill for its intended purpose, the Comg
receives funds from the borrowers and releasessfupdn presentation of appropriate supporting decuation. At December 31, 1996 and
1995, the Company had approximately $4.5 milliod $679,000, respectively, in funds held on behlfarowers, which is included as a
liability in the accompanying consolidated balasbeets. The Company will use cash, cash equivalgoternment securities or available
advances under its revolving credit facility to duthese obligations.

NOTE 7. NET INCOME PER SHARE:

The weighted average number of common shares effioéal interest outstanding were 4,755,289, 3,891,and 3,430,009 for the periods
ended December 31, 1996, 1995 and 1994, respactiMat years ended December 31, 1996, 1995 andw8@4not affected by outstanding
options, as such options were anti-dilutive or irtemial (see Note 10).

NOTE 8. BENEFICIARIES' EQUITY:

On July 2, 1996, PMC Commercial completed the shtevo million of its Common Shares in a publicerihg and 60,000 Common Shares
directly to certain officers and trust manager®bfC Commercial. The net proceeds to PMC Commefimal these issuances were $30.4
million. In July 1996, PMC Commercial sold an adxhifl 275,000 Common Shares pursuant to the exeofithe over-allotment option by
the underwriters of the offering, for additional peoceeds of approximately $4.1 million (colleetfir with the previous issuances, the
"Offering™). The proceeds of the Offering are beursgd to originate additional loans in accordanitk RMC Commercial's underwriting
criteria. In connection with the Offering, PMC Coraruial incurred approximately $547,000 in costschhiere offset against additional
paid-in capital.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8. BENEFICIARIES' EQUITY: (CONTINUED)

As part of the requirements of qualifying for REdftus under the Code, the Company must distriboute shareholders at least 95% of its
income for Federal income tax purposes ("Taxahbterme") within established time requirements of@ogle. If these requirements are not
met, the Company will be subject to Federal incéaxes and/or excise taxes. As a result of a tirdiffgrence for the recognition of income
with respect to fees collected at the inceptioorafinating loans, the Company's Taxable Incomeess net income in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principals ("GAAMY)order to prevent incurring any tax liability gfftompany has declared or distributed the
required amount of taxable income as dividendsstehareholders. For Federal income tax purpdsese tdividends do not represent a return
of capital.

NOTE 9. DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT AND CASH PURCHASE PLA N:

The Company filed a registration statement in 1888 the Securities and Exchange Commission to@émgint its dividend reinvestment and
cash purchase plan (the "Plan”). ParticipantsénRtan have the option to reinvest all or a portibdividends received plus an optional cash
purchase of up to $10,000 per month. The purchase @f the shares if 98% of the average of thé laigd low price of the common stock as
published for the five trading days immediatelyoptto the dividend record date or prior to the opél cash payment purchase date, whict

is applicable. During the years ended Decembet 336 and 1995, 236,439 and 34,190 shares, resplgctivere issued pursuant to the plan.

NOTE 10. SHARE OPTION PLANS:

In 1995, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123, "AccounforgStock-Based Compensation”. SFAS No. 123 pravatealternative for employers
to either recognize employee stock compensatioerese@using a new fair value based method with adgsma information required or to
continue applying the provisions of Accounting eijples Board Opinion No. 25 ("APB No. 25") for exjge recognition and disclose the pro
forma affects on net income and earnings per slsing the new fair value method. The Company hected to continue expense recogni
pursuant to APB No. 25.

The Company has two stock-based compensation plahe form of the 1993 Employee Share Option Rihe "Employee Plan") and the
Trust Manager Share Option Plan (the "Trust Man&den"), referred to collectively as the "Stock OptPlans." Pursuant to the Stock
Option Plans, the Company is authorized to grantksbptions up to an aggregate of 6% of the tatahlmer of Common Shares outstanding at
any time (a maximum of 365,129 shares at Decembgel @6) as incentive stock options (intended @lifuunder

Section 422 of the Internal Revenue code of 198@&naended) and/or as options that are not intetededalify as incentive stock options. In
1995 and 1996, the Company granted both qualifiedreonqualified stock options under the Stock GpEtans.

The Stock Option Plans provide that the exercigeemf any stock option may not be less than tirenfarket value of the Common Stock on
the date of grant. All stock options granted in3.98d 1996 have an exercise price equal to thefaiket value of the underlying stock as of
the date of grant and a contractual term of fivergeOf the total options outstanding, 12,000 aytigranted in December 1995 fully vest in
January 1997 and 11,850 options granted in Decefr#8# fully vest in January 1998. The remainddyfuést on the first anniversary date
of grant. The Company granted 40,350 and 24,880mgptluring the years ended December 31, 1996 89, Tespectively. In accordance
with APB No. 25, the Company has not recognizedmemsation expense for the stock options granté®%® and 1995.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10. SHARE OPTION PLANS: (CONTINUED)

1996 1995
NUMBER O F SHARES WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES WEI GHTED AVERAGE
UNDER LYING EXERCISE UNDERLYING EXERCISE
OPT IONS PRICES OPTIONS PRICES
Outstanding January 1 72 ,315 $ 13.43 71,540 $ 12.12
Granted ........ccceevveiviirenn ,350 $ 16.79 24,880 $ 15.68
Exercised ... 846) $ 11.88 (12,996) $ 11.88
Forfeited ...... ,290) $ 11.88 (11,109) $ 11.88
Outstanding December 31 78 ,529 $ 15.83 72,315 $ 13.43
Exercisable at December 31 .. 21 ,239 $ 14.08 15,665 $ 13.01
Weighted-average fair value of
options granted during the year..... $ 1.00 $ 0.86

The fair value of each stock option granted isnestéd on the date of grant using the Black-Schai¢i®n-pricing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions for grants in 19961808: dividend yield of 9% for both years; expdctelatility of 16.26% for both years;
risk-free interest rates are different for eactngemd range from 5.49% to 6.48%; and the expdites of options are assumed to be 5 years
(the full term of the options).

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding at December 31, 1996:

OPTIONS OUTST ANDING OPTIONS EXERC ISABLE
NUMBER WEIGHTE D NUMBER
RANGE OF OUTSTANDING REMAININ G WEIGHTED AVERAGE  EXERCISABLE  WEI GHTED AVERAGE
EXERCISE PRICES AT 12/31/96  CONTRACT L IFE EXERCISE PRICE AT 12/31/96 EX ERCISE PRICE
$11.00 to $14.99 10,299 2.87 $12.60 10,299 $12.60
$15.00 to $17.063 68,230 4.39 $16.32 10,940 $15.48
$11.00 to $17.063 78,529 4.19 $15.83 21,239 $14.08

The pro forma effects on net income and earningsipare for 1996 and 1995 from compensation expemsputed pursuant to SFAS No.
123 is as follows (in thousands except per shate)da

DECEMBER 31, 1996 DECEMBER 31, 1995
AS REPORTED PRO FO RMA AS REPORTED PROFORMA
SFAS No. 123 Charge $ - 3 20 $ - $ 1
APB No. 25 Charge $ - 8 - $ - 3 -
Net Income $ 7177 $71 57 $ 4,896 $ 4,895
Earnings Per Common Share $ 151 $ 1. 51 $ 142 $ 1.42

The effects of applying SFAS No. 123 in this pronfa disclosure are not indicative of future amou8tAS No. 123 does not apply to
awards prior to 1995.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10. SHARE OPTION PLANS: (CONTINUED)
EMPLOYEES PLAN:

As of December 31, 1996, 119,320 share optiondkad granted since the inception of the plan. loeD#er 1994, the Board of Trust
Managers allowed the officers and employees holditigting options to elect to participate in antexege of options as of December 10,
1994, whereby the themutstanding options could be canceled and, inthieveof, new options could be granted at an exahaaig of 0.6 ne
shares per share previously granted. As a re€J#08 options were canceled and 23,640 new opti@ns issued.

TRUST MANAGERS PLAN:

Only the trust managers who are not employees df RMpital or the Investment Manager (the " Nwnployee Trust Managers") are eligi

to participate in the Trust Managers Plan. The fienagers Plan is a nondiscretionary plan purstoeawhich options to purchase 2,000
shares are granted to each Non-employee Trust Mawmaghe date such trust manager takes officaddlition, options to purchase 1,000
shares are granted each year thereafter on theessaiy of the date the trust manager took offacoag as such trust manager issteeted tc
serve as a trust manager. Such options will becesadsle at the fair market value of the sharesherdate of grant. The options granted under
the Trust Managers Plan become exercisable oneafteardate of grant and expire if not exercisedr@nearlier of (i) 30 days after the option
holder no longer holds office as an Non-employaesiManager for any reason or (ii) within five ygafter date of grant. The number of
shares exercisable at December 31, 1996 and 1985100 and 8,000, respectively.

NOTE 11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

Commitments to extend credit are agreements totleadcustomer provided the terms establisheddrctimtract are met. The Company had
approximately $19.3 million of loan commitmentsgiahding to 15 corporations, partnerships or imttligls in the lodging industry at
December 31, 1996. The weighted average contraictiggiest rate on these loan commitments at DeceB81hel 996 was 10.73%. In additic
the Company had approximately $16.5 million of leammitments outstanding on 17 partially fundedstarction loans and approximately
$10.0 million of loan commitments outstanding onSBA 504 Program loans at December 31, 1996. Theeabommitments are made in-
ordinary course of business and in managementsaopiare generally on the same terms as thosdgting borrowers. Commitments
generally have fixed expiration dates and requéngnpent of a fee. Since some commitments are exppétexpire without being drawn upon,
the total commitment amounts do not necessarilyessmt future cash requirements. To the exten€tdmpany has available funds, an
additional $7.2 million in commitments in the lodgiindustry presently issued by the Investment Manawith a weighted average interest
rate of 10.64% will be funded by the Company. Pansto the Investment Management Agreement, shtbel@€ompany not have funds
available for commitments, such commitments wilrékerred to affiliated entities.

In the normal course of business, the Companylpestito various proceedings and claims, the réisolwf which will not, in management's
opinion, have a material adverse effect on the Goyg financial position or results of operations.

NOTE 12. NOTES PAYABLE:

The Company has a revolving credit facility whigleyides funds to originate loans collateralizedcbynmercial real estate up to the lesser of
$20 million or an amount equal to 50% of the vadfiehe underlying property collateralizing the lmwings. At December 31, 1996, the
Company had no debt outstanding under the credlitfawith availability of $20 million. At Decemlre31, 1995, the Company had $7.9
million outstanding under the credit facility wigtvailability of an additional $12.1 million. The @gany is charged interest on the balance
outstanding under the credit facility, at the optad the Company, at either the prime rate of #meléer less 50 basis points or 200 basis points
over the 30, 60 or 90 day LIBOR. At December 3185,9he weighted average interest rate on shart-barrowings under the revolving

credit facility was 8.2%.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12. NOTES PAYABLE: (CONTINUED)

On March 12, 1996, the Partnership, a special maradfiliate of PMC Commercial, completed a privplecement of $29.5 million of its
Fixed Rate Loan Backed Notes, Series 1996-1 (ttee€®N). The Notes, issued at par, which have adtaaturity in 2016 and bear interest at
the rate of 6.72% per annum, were collateralizedgproximately $39.7 million of loans contribute PMC Commercial to the Partnership
at inception (of which $36.7 million remained oatsiing at December 31, 1996). In connection with phivate placement, the Notes were
given a rating of "AA" by Duff & Phelps Credit Raf Co. The Partnership has the exclusive obligdtiothe repayment of the Notes, and
the holders of the Notes have no recourse to PM@r@ercial or its assets in the event of nonpaymt#rardhan the loans contributed to the
Partnership and the restricted investments (putdoahe terms of the trust indenture establishethb noteholders, the Company and the
Partnership (the "Trust Indenture") on the accorgjmanconsolidated balance sheets. With regardl toahs which were transferred to the
Partnership, all payments of principal and inteagstto be deposited into the Partnership andseé to pay the noteholders the monthly
principal and interest due on the notes pursuatited’rust Indenture prior to releasing any furthe Partnership free and clear of the Trust
Indenture. The Trust Indenture provides for seveoaknants which would require, under certain eirstances, that the excess cash, after
payment of the required principal and interesh®Note holders, be retained in the Reserve Acoaantilithe covenants are in
compliance.The net proceeds from the issuanceedfitites (approximately $27.1 million after givirffeet to costs of approximately
$451,000 and a $1.9 million deposit held by thettra as collateral) were distributed to PMC Comiméne accordance with its interest in 1
Partnership. PMC Commercial used such proceedaytalgwn $10.3 million in outstanding borrowings ands revolving credit facility and

to originate loans in accordance with its undeingitcriteria. Approximately $26.7 million remainedtstanding under the Notes at Decen
31, 1996.

All principal collected on the underlying loans hgr the monthly period (as defined in the Trustdnilire) are used to make the required
principal payment on the first business day offttlewing month.

NOTE 13. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:

The estimates of fair value as required by SFASING. differ from the value of the financial assatsl liabilities determined by the trust
managers primarily as a result of the effects s€aiinting future cash flows. Considerable judgerneergquired to interpret market data and
develop the estimates of fair value. Accordinghg estimates presented herein are not necessatitative of the amounts of the Company
could realize in a current market exchange or theumt that ultimately will be realized by the Compaipon maturity or disposition.

The estimated fair values of the Company's findregruments are as follows:

Estima
Carrying Fair
Amount  Valu

ASSETS:

Loans receivable, net $91,981 $94,1
Cash and Cash equivalents 25,984

LIABILITIES:
Notes payable 26,648

ted Estimated
Carrying Fair
e Amount Value

thousands)

52 $59,129 $60,505
84 207 207

90 7,920 7,920

Loans receivable, net: The estimated fair valuafioiixed rate loans is estimated by discountimg ¢éstimated cash flows using the current
rate at which similar loans would be made to boemamwith similar credit ratings and maturities. Timpact of delinquent loans on the
estimation of the fair values described above txoasidered to have a material effect and accghglimlelinquent loans have been

disregarded in the valuation methodologies employed



PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS: (CON TINUED)
Cash and Cash equivalents: The carrying amountdasonable estimation of fair value.

Notes payable: The estimated fair value is basegresent value calculation based on prices ofdheesor similar instruments aft
considering risk, current interest rates and reingimaturities.

NOTE 14. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA: (UNAUDITED)

The following represents selected quarterly finahdata of the Company which, in the opinion of aggment, reflects adjustments
(comprising only normal recurring adjustments) rsseey for fair presentation.

1996
Earnings Per
Revenues Net In come Share
First Quarter ........... $1,906,786 $ 1,344 470 $ 0.38
Second Quarter .......... 2,225,772 1,314 347 0.37
Third Quarter ........... 2,938,520 2,178 ,119 0.37
Fourth Quarter .......... 3,077,048 2,340 ,248 0.39
$10,148,126 $ 7,177 184 ¢ 151
1995
Earnings Per
Revenues Net In come Share
First Quarter ........... $1,421,548  $1,185, 124 $ 034
Second Quarter .......... 1,414,668 1,128, 282 0.33
Third Quarter ........... 1,591,744 1,254, 743 0.36
Fourth Quarter .......... 1,802,455 1,327, 875 0.39
$6,230,415  $4,896, 024 $ 1.42
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EXHIBIT INDEX

EXHIBIT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION

*3.1 Declaration of Trust

*3.1(a) Amendment No. 1 to Declaration of Tru st
**3.1(b) Amendment No. 2 to Declaration of Tr ust
*3.2  Bylaws
*4, Instruments defining the rights of se curity holders. The
instruments filed in response to item s 3.1 and 3.2 are
incorporated in this item by referenc e.
**x10.1 Investment Management Agreement betwe en the Company and PMC

Advisers, Inc.

*10.2 1993 Employee Share Option Plan
*10.3 1993 Trust Manager Share Option Plan
*10.4  Form of Dividend Reinvestment Plan
*10.5 Loan Origination Agreement

***%]10.6  Revolving Credit Facility

***x10.7  Structured Financing
21 Subsidiary of the Registrant

27 Financial Data Schedule

* Previously filed as an exhibit to the Companyé&gRtration Statement of Form S-11 filed with then@nission on June 25, 1993, as
amended (Registration No. 33-65910), and incorpdrherein by reference.

** Previously filed with the commission as an exhiile the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-Ktfa year ended December 31, 1993
and incorporated herein by reference.

*** Filed herewith
**xx Previously filed with the Commission as an gkft to the Company's quarterly report on Form 1@86€the quarter ended June 30, 1996.
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EXHIBIT 10.1
INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Investment Management Agreement (the "Agreéfndated this 1st day of July, 1996 by and amokt"RCommercial Trust, a Texas
real estate investment trust (the "Company"), PMlvigers, Inc., a Texas corporation ("PMC Advisensthe "Investment Manager"), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of PMC Capital, Inc. ("PM&&apital"), and PMC Capital.

1. CERTAIN DEFINITIONS
As used in this Agreement, the following terms hthemeanings set forth below:

"Affiliate" shall mean a Person that directly odirectly, through one or more intermediaries, colstris controlled by, or is under common
control with, the first mentioned Person.

"Average Annual Value of All Invested Assets" straktan the book value of the Invested Assets deteain accordance with GAAP on the
first day of the year and on the last day of eaddrigr of such year divided by five.

"Average Annual Value of All Invested Assets at®af Termination" shall mean the book value ofltheested Assets at Date of
Termination determined in accordance with GAAP lemfirst day of the year and on the last day oheparter of such year divided by five.

"Average Common Equity Capital" shall mean the Camriquity Capital on the first day of the year amctthe last day of each quarter of
such year, divided by five.

"Average Quarterly Value of All Assets" shall mehe book value of total assets of the Company grRerson wholly-owned (directly or
indirectly) by the Company determined in accordanith GAAP on the first day of the quarter and ba tast day of the quarter, divided by
two.

"Average Quarterly Value of All Invested Assetsaklimean the book value of Invested Assets deterdhin accordance with GAAP on the
first day of the quarter and on the last day ofgharter, divided by two.

"Code" shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 188@&mended.
"Common Equity Capital" shall mean the sum of ttagexl capital plus the additional paid-in capitalthe Common Shares.
"Common Shares" shall mean the Company's commaesbébeneficial interest, par value $.01 pereshar

"GAAP" shall mean generally accepted accountinggpies.



"Independent Trust Managers" shall mean the trastagers of the Company who are not affiliated WithC Capital or its subsidiaries.
"Invested Assets" shall have the meaning set farection 2 of this Agreement.

"Invested Assets at Date of Termination" shall mBamary Investments and Other Investments andPaimyary Investments or Other
Investments that arise from loan commitments, gt intent or other agreements, in any case) agistence on the Termination Date, as set
forth on a schedule to be prepared by the Compadyelivered to PMC Capital not later than 45 dags such date of termination, which
schedule shall be annually updated by the Compadydelivered to PMC Capital not later than 90 dajlswing the end of each of the
Company's fiscal years during which the Non-Compegreement (as defined in Section 10 of this Agreethis in effect.

"Other Investments" shall have the meaning sehfiorSection 2 of this Agreement.
"Person” shall mean an individual, corporationtmpenship, association, trust or any unincorporatggnization or other entity.
"Primary Investments" shall have the meaning sehfm Section 2 of this Agreement.

"Return on Average Common Equity Capital" meansigtencome of the Company determined in accordaitteGAAP, less preferred
dividends, if any, divided by the Average CommonuiBgCapital.

"Termination Date" shall mean the date on whick thgreement no longer has any force and effectthveines a result of being terminated in
accordance with the provisions of Section 10 heffedibwing the expiration of the 60-day notice jper provided for therein) or as a result of
non-renewal (at the expiration of the term heréaf\whatever reason.

2. PURPOSE OF THE COMPANY

The Company intends primarily to originate busineass (a) to small business enterprises that exiteenet worth, asset, income, numbe
employees or other limitations applicable to thea$musiness Administration ("SBA") programs utd by PMC Capital, (b) in excess of
$1,100,000 to small business enterprises withaarreto SBA eligibility requirements, (c) for whi€fMC Capital does not have available
funds to make such loans or (d) that cannot bermigd by PMC Capital or its subsidiaries as altegundustry concentration limitations.

All such loans (collectively, the "Primary Investmtg") will be secured by first liens on real estael subject to the Company's underwriting
criteria. In addition, the Company may (i) purch&sen the Resolution Trust Company, the Federald3gpgnsurance Corporation and other
sellers loans on which payments are current atirtiee of the Company's commitment to purchase andhwineet the Company's underwrit
criteria, (ii) invest in other commercial loans sexd by real estate and
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(iii) invest in real estate (collectively, the "@thinvestments"). At least 75% of the assets oftbmpany will be invested in the Primary
Investments and up to 25% of the assets of the @aoynmay be invested by the Company in Other Investasprovided that such Other
Investments do not affect the ability of the Comptmmaintain its qualification as a real estateestment trust under the Code.

Concurrently with the execution of this Agreemehe Company, PMC Advisers, and PMC Capital shakreinto a Loan Origination
Agreement in the form of Exhibit A hereto (the "lro@rigination Agreement") pursuant to which PMC As#rs shall determine the allocat
of the loan origination opportunities to either tbempany or PMC Capital.

The Company's primary investment objective is tawbcurrent income from interest payments andratilated fee income from Primary
Investments originated by it and Other Investmeuwtguired by it and, in each case, owned by the Gompr by any Person wholly-owned
(directly or indirectly) by the Company (collectlyethe "Invested Assets") for distribution to gisareholders. The Company will invest in
Invested Assets selected by the Investment Marnagercordance with underwriting criteria establiy the trust managers with the
intention of creating a portfolio of investmentseinded to preserve the capital base of the Comaadyenerate income for distribution to
Company's shareholders. The Company's investmentméicipated to be held primarily to maturity.

3. THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

PMC Advisers shall act as the investment adviséinédCompany, registered under the Investment Adsidct of 1940, as amended. The
Company hereto engages the services of PMC Advésetise Company's Investment Manager.

4. OBLIGATIONS OF THE INVESTMENT MANAGER
As the Investment Manager, PMC Advisers will:

(a) advise the Company as to the acquisition asjlodition of Invested Assets and temporary investsollectively, "Investments") in
accordance with the Company's underwriting critarid investment policies;

(b) provide the Company with office space and sewito the extent required by the Company's trastagers, officers and employees;
(c) maintain the Company's books of account andratbcords and files;

(d) report to the Company's trust managers, onyocammittee or officer of the Company acting parsuto the authority of the trust
managers, at such times and in such
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detail as the trust managers deem appropriatedier 60 enable the Company to determine that itestnaent policies are being observed and
implemented;

(e) undertake its obligations pursuant hereto arydogher activities undertaken by PMC Advisers loem €ompany's behalf subject to any
directives of the Company's trust managers or ay ebnstituted committee or officer of the Compaying pursuant to authority of the
Company's trust managers;

(f) subject to the Company's investment policied any specific directives from the Company's trmahagers, to effect acquisitions and
dispositions for the Company's account in the Ihmest Manager's discretion and to arrange for treuhents representing acquired
Investments to be delivered to the Company's ciestod

(9) on a continuing basis, monitor, manage andicethe Company's Investments; and
(h) arrange debt and equity financing for the Comypaubject to policies adopted by the Company'st tmanagers.
5. EXPENSES TO BE PAID BY THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

The Investment Manager will pay for its own accoalhexpenses incurred by it in rendering the smrwihereunder without regard to the
compensation received by the Investment Manager the Company hereunder. Without limiting the gatfisr of the foregoing, the
Investment Manager shall bear the following expstiseurred in connection with the performance sftliities under this Agreement:

(a) employment expenses of the personnel employékebinvestment Manager (other than fees paidraimbursement of expenses made to
independent managers, independent contractorsgag@tservices, consultants, managers, local psopemagers or agents employed by or
on behalf of the Company including such persorantities which may be Affiliates of the Investméf@nager when acting in any such
capacity, all of which shall be the responsibitifthe Company), including but not limited to, s#&a, wages, payroll taxes and the costs of
employee benefit plans;

(b) rent, telephone, utilities, office furniturejudpment and machinery (including computers, toekient utilized) and other office expenses
of the Investment Manager, except to the exterth expenses relate solely to an office maintainethbyCompany separate from the office
the Investment Manager; and

(c) miscellaneous administrative expenses incurradipervising, monitoring and inspecting real @y and such other investments of the
Company or relating to the performance by the Imaest Manager of its obligations hereunder.
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, any share optioratgd by the Company to directors, officers anddmployees of the Investment Mana
shall not be an expense to be borne by the InvedtManager pursuant to this
Section 5.

6. EXPENSES TO BE PAID BY THE COMPANY

Except as expressly otherwise provided in this Agrent, the Company will pay any expenses incurnyeithd Company and will reimburse
the Investment Manager promptly, against the Imaest Manager's voucher, for any such expensedyydite Investment Manager for the
Company's account. Without limiting the generatifythe foregoing, such expenses shall include:

(a) all expenses of the Company's organizationadigehy offering and sale by the Company of its ekar

(b) expenses of the Company operations, excephaswaise provided in Section 5 above;

(c) financing costs and debt service with respeatdebtedness of the Company;

(d) taxes on income and taxes and assessmentalgraperty, if any, and all other taxes applicabléhe Company;

(e) legal, auditing, accounting, underwriting, becdge, listing, reporting, registration and othesasf, and printing, engraving and other
expenses and taxes incurred in connection witlistheance, distribution, transfer, trading, regtsiraand stock exchange listing of the
Company's securities, whether such expenses a&lgimcurred by the Company or are allocatecheo@ompany by the Investment

Manager either pursuant to this Agreement or asratise agreed to by the Board of Trust Manageth®fCompany from time to time;

(f) expenses of organizing, revising, amendingveoting, modifying or terminating the Company;

(g9) fees and expenses paid to trust managers éindrefwho are not employees or Affiliates of thedstment Manager, independent advis
independent contractors, mortgage services, camgsjtmanagers, local property managers or managdimas, accountants, attorneys and
other agents employed by or on behalf of the Comjpaua out-of-pocket expenses of trust managerseoCompany;

(h) expenses directly connected with the acquisitiisposition and ownership of Invested Assetduiting real estate interests or other
property (including the costs of foreclosure, imswe premiums, legal services, brokerage and salemissions, maintenance, repair,
improvement and local management of property),ratien expenses
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with respect thereto of employees of the Investrivamager to the extent that such expenses areltorpe by the Investment Manager
pursuant to Section 5 above, and any expenses@hbto the Company by the Investment Manager reeddo by the Board of Trust
Managers of the Company from time to time;

(i) all insurance costs incurred in connection with Company (including officer and trust managgility insurance, if any);

() expenses connected with payments of dividemdsterest or contributions in cash or any othenfeonade or caused to be made by the
managers to holders of securities of the Company;

(k) all expenses connected with communicationsotddrs of securities of the Company and other beeging and clerical work necessary to
maintaining relations with holders of securities;luding the cost of printing and mailing certifiea for securities and proxy solicitation
materials and reports to holders of the Companyrgtess;

(I) transfer agent's, registrar's and indenturstéris fees and charges;
(m) legal, accounting and auditing fees and expmErawd
(n) expenses relating to any office or office fitieis maintained by the Company separate from thieecof the Investment Manager.

If the Company uses the services of attorneys m@ppafessionals on the staff of the Investment Meané#n lieu of outside counsel for
purposes other than the performance of the sertices performed by the Investment Manager herautitde Company will reimburse the
Investment Manager for such services at hourlysrasdculated to cover the cost of such servicesigdisas for incidental disbursements.

7. RECEIPT OF FEES

All fees that may be paid to the Investment Mandayeainy person in connection with any investmeantgaction in which the Company
participates or proposes to participate shall bhe peer or credited to the Company at the time doghstment transaction is consummated.
The Investment Manager may, on the other handnré&iaits own account any fees paid to it by angtsperson for any services rendered to
such person which is not related to any such imvest transaction. For this purpose, any fees maiddrvices rendered by attorneys on the
staff of the Investment Manager in connection waitly such investment transaction shall be treatédhasaction costs and shall not be
deemed to be fees paid to the Investment Managasminection with any investment transaction. Theegtment Manager will report to the
Company's trust managers not less often than qlyaaiefees received by the Investment Managemfiany source whatever and whether, in
its opinion, any such fee is one that the Investriviamager is entitled to
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retain under the provisions of this Section 7.ha évent that any trust manager should disagreendtter shall be conclusively resolved by a
majority of the trust managers of the Company udirig a majority of the Independent Trust Managers.

8. COMPENSATION OF THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

As the Investment Manager's sole and exclusive easgtion for its services to be rendered pursueattiet terms set out above, the Company
will, during the term of this Agreement, pay to thgestment Manager the following fees, beginniagfthe date of this Agreement:

I. Quarterly in arrears, a fee ("Base Fee") coimgjsof a quarterly servicing and advisory fee eqaahe sum of

(a) the product of 0.4167% (1.67% on an annuakbasultiplied by the lesser of (i) the Average Qady Value of Common Equity Capital
or (ii) the Average Quarterly Value of All Investéddsets and (b) the product of 0.21875% (0.875%roannual basis) and the difference
between the Average Quarterly Value of All Investexdets and the Average Quarterly Value of Commauitlg Capital. Notwithstanding ti
foregoing or any other provision contained hertlie, Base Fee payable to the Investment Manageumaee shall be reduced for each que
during the term of this Agreement by an amount etputne amount of servicing or supervisory semcfees, if any, required to be paid for
such quarter by the Company to any third party wiscunaffiliated with the Company or the Investingtanager for the servicing of any
Invested Assets. For purposes of calculating tteeBe, the Average Quarterly Value of Common Edtéipital shall not be increased by
the proceeds received from any public offering ofrnon Shares by the Company (other than pursuahet@ompany's dividend
reinvestment plan or any employee/trust manageefiigglan) during the 180 calendar day period imiagsdy following such public offering.

Il. Quarterly in arrears, a consulting fee equah® sum of (a) the product of 50% multiplied bg #imount of fees contractually due to any
third party assisting in the placement of any e&f @ompany's debt securities or preferred sharbserafficial interest and (b) the product of
12.5% multiplied by the amount of any fees contralty due any third party assisting in the placenwerunderwriting of any private or pub
offering of Common Shares (the "Offering Fee"thié Offering Fee is less than 5.5%, the consufiéegshall be increased by an amount
equal to the product of

(i) 50% of the difference between 5.5% and theaddffering Fee multiplied by (ii) the gross prodsef the offering.

In no event, however, shall the aggregate amoutiteofees payable to the Investment Manager put$aahis Section 8 exceed, on an ani
basis, the fees that would have been payable tmilestment Manager pursuant to the terms of Se@iof the prior Investment Managem
Agreement between the Company and the Investmenada, which terms are attached hereto as Exhibit B
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9. INDEMNIFICATION OF THE INVESTMENT MANAGER

The Company confirms that in performing serviceeheder the Investment Manager (including its does; officers and employees) will be
an agent of the Company for the purpose of thenmmlécation provisions of the Company's DeclaratadiTrust, as amended, and Bylaws,
subject, however, to the same limitations as thahghnvestment Manager were a director or offafehe Company. The Investment
Manager shall not be liable to the Company, itsedalders or its creditors except for violationdaw or for conduct which would preclude
the Investment Manager from being indemnified ursileth provisions.

10. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT; TERMINATION

The term of this Agreement shall commence as ofithieday of July 1996 and shall remain in effant is renewable annually thereafter by
the Company, if (&) a majority of the Independentst Managers determines that

(i) the Investment Manager's performance has bagsfactory and (ii) the terms of this Agreemerg appropriate with respect to the
Company's performance and then existing econonmditons and (b) a majority of the independent ctives of the Investment Manager
approve the renewal of this Agreement.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreerh® the contrary, this Agreement, or any extemsih@reof, may be terminated by eitl
party thereto upon at least sixty (60) days' ndiictne other party specifying the effective ddtewch termination, pursuant to a majority v

of the Independent Trust Managers or upon the ebtke holders of more than two-thirds of the cansling shares of the Company, or, in the
case of a termination by the Investment Manages majority vote of the independent directors &f tvestment Manager.

In the event this Agreement is terminated or noeveed by (i) the Company, other than as a reswtrofiterial breach of the terms of this
Agreement by the Investment Manager, or (ii) theeBiment Manager as a result of a material breftttederms of this Agreement by the
Company, PMC Capital shall enter into a non-compgteement, substantially in the form attachedtbeas Exhibit C, which shall have a
term of seven (7) years following the Terminaticat®(the "Non-Compete Agreement”). The paymenttmbde by the Company to PMC
Capital as consideration for the Non-Compete Agesgrentered into as a result of in the occurrefi@ay event set forth in clause (i) or

(i) in the preceding sentence shall be an amoguakto the product of the NdBempete Percentage (as hereinafter defined) miettijply the
Average Annual Value of All Invested Assets at Daft@ ermination, calculated and payable on an anpasis and prorated on the basis of a
360-day year for any portion of a calendar yeamduwhich the Non-Compete Agreement is in effectthe event this Agreement is
terminated or not renewed by (x) the Company a&saltr of a material breach of the terms of thise&gnent by the Investment Manager ol
the Investment Manager, other than as a resulinoditerial breach of the terms of this AgreementheyCompany, PMC Capital shall enter
into the Non-Compete Agreement either on the teaantsconditions provided herein and in Exhibit Ceberor, at the Company's option, such
other terms as
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may be mutually agreeable to PMC Capital and the@amy. The "Non-Compete Percentage" shall be ¢qua¥o less the amount of the
percentage, determined by dividing the dollar amadifoan losses on the Invested Assets at Daleohination in any year (or portion
thereof) during which the Non-Compete Agreemein isffect (as determined based on the audited ¢imahstatements of the Company for
that year), by the Average Annual Value of All Isted Assets at Date of Termination for such yeaexcess of 1%. In no event will the
annual fee payable pursuant to the Non-Competeehgeat be reduced below zero. Notwithstanding angthontained in this Section 10 to
the contrary, in the event that, following the Teration Date, the Company has foreclosed on artandsg loan and has liquidated the
collateral relating thereto and otherwise exhauateemedies available to it to collect any renragndeficiency on such obligation, the
Company shall, upon written request of the InvestnManager, transfer to the Investment Managdiled related to such loan. If the
Investment Manager is successful in collecting aagitional amount of the deficiency it may reta¥ df such additional amount and shall
return the remainder to the Company.

11. ASSIGNMENT, AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS

The Company may terminate this Agreement at ang timthe event of its assignment by the Investrivartager except an assignment to a
corporation, association, trust or other succesgganization which may take over the property amaycon the affairs of the Investment
Manager, provided that following such assignmeatRrsons who controlled the operations of thedimrent Manager on the date such
Investment Manager became an advisor to the Comglzatly/control the operation of the successor degdion, including the performance of
its duties under this Agreement, and they shabdiend by the same restrictions by which they werenbl prior to such assignment; however,
if at any time subsequent to such an assignmehtBacsons shall cease to control the operatiotitseecguccessor organization, the Company
may thereupon terminate this Agreement. Such dgrasent or any other assignment of this Agreemgrihb Investment Manager shall b
the assignee hereunder in the same manner asvibgritent Manager is bound hereunder. This Agreesteait not be assignable by the
Company without the prior written consent of thedstment Manager, except in the case of any assighiy the Company to a Person
which is the successor to the Company, in whicle sagh successor shall be bound hereby and bgriins bf said assignment in the same
manner and to the same extent as the Company igllimreby. Any successor organization that is mitterd assignee under this Section 11,
whether a successor to the Investment Managertbet€ompany, shall be obligated to execute suckeagents, certificates or other
documents as the nonassigning party shall reaspnadpliest to evidence that such successor orgamizatbound hereby.

This Agreement may not be amended, supplementdisanarged, and none of its provisions may be remtliexcept expressly by an
instrument in writing signed by the party to bergeal, provided that, in the case of the Compansh sunendment, supplement, discharge or
modification must be approved by a majority voteéhef Independent Trust Managers or by a vote ohtheers of more than two-thirds of the
outstanding shares of the Company and, in theadbe Investment Manager, such amendment, supplemischarge or modification must
be approved by a majority
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vote of the independent directors of the InvestnhMamager. Any term or provision of this Agreemergynibe waived, but only in writing by
the party which is entitled to the benefit of thadvision. No waiver by any party of any defaultiwiespect to any provision, condition or
requirement hereof shall be deemed to be a continuaiver in the future thereof or a waiver of arlyer provision, condition or requirement
hereof; nor shall any delay or omission of anyp#&wtexercise any right hereunder in any manneaintpe exercise of any such right
accruing to it thereafter.

12. OTHER ACTIVITIES OF INVESTMENT MANAGER

Nothing herein shall prevent the Investment Managéts Affiliates from engaging in other activisi®r businesses or from acting as adv

to any other Person (including other real estatestment trusts) or from managing other investmereisiding those of investors or
investments advised, sponsored or organized bintlestment Manager even though such Person hastineat policies and objectives
similar to those of the Company; provided, howetleat the Investment Manager shall notify the Conypia writing in the event that it does
so act (or intends to so act) as an advisor tohenoeal estate investment trust. The Investmemtagar may also render such services to joint
ventures and partnerships in which the Companyciseenturer or partner and to the other entitiesuich joint ventures and partnerships.
Except with respect to loan origination opportwestallocated pursuant to the Loan Origination Agret, the Investment Manager shall be
free from any obligation to present to the Company particular investment opportunity which comeshie Investment Manager. In additi
nothing herein shall prevent any shareholder oiliafé of the Investment Manager from engagingni ather business or from rendering
services of any kind to any other corporation, penthip or other entity (including competitive mess activities).

Directors, officers, employees and agents of tedtment Manager or of its Affiliates may serverast managers, officers, employees,
agents, nominees or signatories of the Company nv@kecuting documents or otherwise acting in saqtacities for the Company, such
persons shall use their respective titles in then@any. Such persons shall receive from the Compargompensation for their services to
Company in such capacities.

13. BANK ACCOUNTS

The Investment Manager shall establish and maimtaéor more bank accounts in its own name ohetirection of the trust managers, in
the name of the Company, and shall collect and slepio such account or accounts and disbursetfitten any monies on behalf of the
Company, provided that no funds in any such accshali be commingled with any funds of the Invesitidanager or any other Person. "
Investment Manager shall from time to time rendeappropriate accounting of such collections andmamts to the trust managers and tc
auditors of the Company.
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14. PROTECTION OF INVESTMENTS

The Investment Manager shall use its efforts, impevation with the legal counsel to the Companyessned appropriate in the Investment
Manager's reasonable discretion, (a) to verifg tidl or procure title insurance in respect of ampprty in which the Company makes or
proposes to make any investment; (b) to verify #mt mortgage securing any Investment of the Comphall be a valid lien upon the
mortgaged property according to its terms; thatiaayrance or guaranty issued by the Federal Hgusirthority, the Veterans
Administration or any similar agency of the Unitgthtes or Canada, or any subdivision thereof, pipaivate mortgage insurance company,
upon which the trust managers rely, is valid anfliinforce and effect and enforceable accordingdderms; and that any commitments to
provide permanent financing on property with respeevhich the Company is furnishing interim loare satisfactory; and (c) to carry on
policies from time to time specified by the trusimagers with regard to the protection of the Comisadnvestments.

15. RECORDS

The Investment Manager shall maintain appropriatekb of account and records relating to servicefopaed pursuant hereto, which books
of account and records shall be available for in8pe by representatives of the Company upon ressemotice during normal business
hours.

16. REIT QUALIFICATION

Anything else in this Agreement to the contrarywitiistanding, the Investment Manager shall not &g action (including, without
limitation, furnishing or rendering services todets of property or managing real property), wtaction, in its judgment made in good faith,
or in the judgment of the trust managers as tratstiio the Investment Manager in writing, woulylddversely affect the status of the
Company as a real estate investment trust as dediné limited in the Code or which would make tt@pany subject to the Investment
Company Act of 1940, as amended, if not in the bestest of the Company's shareholders or (bpteéchny law, rule, regulation or staternr
of policy of any government body or agency havimgsgdiction over the Company or over its securjt@sc) otherwise not be permitted by
the Declaration of Trust, as amended, or BylawthefCompany, except if such action shall be ordbyethe trust managers, in which event
the Investment Manager shall promptly notify thestrmanagers of the Investment Manager's judgrhanstich action or omission to act
would adversely affect such status or violate arghdaw, rule or regulation or the Declaration ofigt, as amended, or Bylaws of the
Company and shall refrain from taking such actiendging further clarification or instructions frofmettrust managers. In addition, the
Investment Manager shall take such affirmativesstepich, in its good faith judgment, or in the judent of the trust managers as transmitted
to the Investment Manager in writing, would preventure any action described in (a), (b) or (Q\eh
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17. SELF-DEALING

Neither the Investment Manager nor any Affiliatetled Investment Manager shall sell any propertgssets to the Company or purchase
property or assets from the Company, directly dirgctly, except as approved by a majority of théependent Trust Managers, provided
any Person wholly-owned (directly or indirectly) the Company may sell property or assets to thepgaomor purchase assets from the
Company without such approval. In addition, ex@papproved by a majority of the Independent Tvemtagers, neither the Investment
Manager nor any Affiliate of the Investment Managleall receive any commission or other remuneratiectly or indirectly, in connection
with the activities of the Company (except as egpiieprovided herein) or any joint venture or parghip in which the Company is a party,
unless such joint venture or partnership is whollyaed (directly or indirectly) by the Company. Egtéor compensation received by the
Investment Manager pursuant to Section 8 herelatpatmissions or other remuneration received bylitrestment Manager or an Affiliate
the Investment Manager and not approved by thepkident Trust Managers under this Section 17 beakported to the Company annually
within ninety (90) days following the end of the@pany's fiscal year.

18. NO PARTNERSHIP OR JOINT VENTURE

The Company and the Investment Manager are natgraror joint venturers with each other and neitherterms of this Agreement nor the
fact that the Company and the Investment Manages jmnt interest in any one or more investmentsdldie construed so as to make them
such partners or joint venturers or impose anyllitglas such on either of them.

19. FIDELITY BOND

The Investment Manager shall not be required taiolir maintain a fidelity bond in connection witte performance of its services
hereunder.

20. JURISDICTION
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws ofaex
21. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

The Declaration of Trust establishing the Compahg (Declaration"), a copy of which is duly filedtivthe County Clerk for Dallas County,
Texas, provides that the name "PMC Commercial Tma$érs to the trust managers under the Declaratidlectively as trust managers, but
not individually or personally; and that no trusamager, officer, shareholder, employee or agetitofCompany or its subsidiaries shall be
held to any personal liability, jointly or sevesalfor any obligation of, or claim against, the Qmamy or its subsidiaries. All persons dealing
with the Company, in any way, shall look only te tssets of the Company for the payment of anyasuime performance of any obligations.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Investment Madwereby
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acknowledges and agrees that it shall look onti¢oassets of the Company for the payment of amya@uwperformance of any obligations «
by or from the Company pursuant to the terms andigions hereof. Furthermore, except as otherwipeessly provided herein, in no event
shall the Company (original or successor) eveidigd to the Investment Manager for any indirectansequential damages suffered by the
Investment Manager from whatever cause.

22. SURVIVAL OF OBLIGATIONS

The obligations of the Company, PMC Capital anditihvestment Manager set forth in Section 10 heseafl survive any termination or non-
renewal of this Agreement for a period of seveny@grs following the Termination Date.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executedAlgieement effective as of the date first abovetemit

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST

Andrew S. Rosenore
Chai rman of the Board and
Executive Vice President

PMC ADVISERS, INC.

Lance B. Rosenore
Presi dent

PMC CAPITAL, INC.

Lance B. Rosenore
Pr esi dent
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EXHIBIT 21
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

STATE
OF
COMPANY INCORPORATION
PMC Commercial Limited Partnership Delaware
PMC Commercial Corp. Delaware
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ARTICLE 5

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM THE DECEMBER 31, 1996 FORM
10K OF PMC COMMERICAL TRUST AND IS QUALIFIED IN ITENTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO SUCH FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS.
MULTIPLIER: 1,000

PERIOD TYPE YEAR
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JAN 01 199
PERIOD END DEC 31 199
CASH 32
SECURITIES 25,95:
RECEIVABLES 92,596!
ALLOWANCES 0
INVENTORY 0
CURRENT ASSET¢ 0
PP&E 0
DEPRECIATION 0
TOTAL ASSETS 121,749
CURRENT LIABILITIES 9,2723
BONDS 26,64¢
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
COMMON 86,31(
OTHER SE (481,
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 121,74
SALES 0
TOTAL REVENUES 10,14¢
CGS 0
TOTAL COSTS 0
OTHER EXPENSE! 1,16€
LOSS PROVISION 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 1,80¢
INCOME PRETAX 7,177
INCOME TAX 0
INCOME CONTINUING 7,177
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 7,177
EPS PRIMARY 1.51
EPS DILUTED 1.51

1Includes current and long term portion of all loagseivable and related interest receivable

,» Includes the following items not included abovgOeferred borrowing costs $ 376 (ii) Restrictedestments 2,759 (iii) Other assets, net
34 ------ $3,169 ======
5 Includes the following: (i) Dividends payable $254@) Other liabilities 166 (iii) Interest payablet9 (iv) Borrower advances 4,492 (v)

Unearned Commitment fees 1,160 (vi) Due to affa625 (vii) Unearned construction monitoring f&8§ ------ $9,272 ======
End of Filing
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